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NOTICE OF AGENCY APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED RULE
AND
FILING WITH THE LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE

AGENCY: WV Air Eollut_:‘_.c?jn Control Commission TITLE NUMBER: 43C8R14&

CITE AUTHORITY WV Code §16-20-5

AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING RULE: YES_ £ NO_
IF YES, SERIES NUMBER OF RULE BEING AMENDED: __43CSR14

TITLE OF RULE BEING AMENDED: _'Permits for Comstruction and Major Modification
of Major Statiomary Sources of Alir Pellution for the Prevention of

Significant Deterloration”

IF NO, SERIES NUMBER OF NEW RULE BEING PROPOSED:

TITLE OF RULE BEING PROPOSED:

- THE ABOVE PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE RULE HAVING GONE TC A PUBLIC HEARING OR A PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE PROMULGATING AGENCY FOR FILING WITH
THE SECRETARY OF STATE AND THE LEGISLATIVE RULE MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE FOR
THEIR REVIEW.

GS Dale Farle
Secretary
WV Air Pollution Control Commission




APPENDIX B
FISCAL NOTE FOR PROPOSED RULES

Rule Title: 43CSR14 - "Permits for Construction and Major Modification of Major
Stationary Sources of Air Pollution for the Preventiion of Significant
Deterigration" '

Type of Rule: x___ Legislative __ Interpretive Procedural

Agency: West Virginia Air Pojluticn Control Commission

Address: = 1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV 25311-2599

‘ ‘ ‘ Next 4 0 ;
Incredse | Decresgse | Current | 1883-84 1884-85 -
§ % § * § ¥ § % $ *
_ % % # * *

Personal Services

Current Expenss

Repairs and Alterations

Equipment
Other

*Cost for Permitting activities under this rule can range from $0 - $150,000
depending upon number of applications received.

2. Explanation of above estimates:

See Attached page.*

3. Objectives of these rules:

See Attached page.*




Avpendix B
Fiscal Note For Proposed Rules

Page Two
4. Explanation of overall economic impact of proposed rule.
A, Economic impact on state government.
See attached page. B
B. Economic impact on pohtlcal subdlwslons specific industries; specific groups

of citizens. - -

See attached page.

C. Economic impact on citizens/public at large.

See attached page. — - ~

Date: August 31, 1892

Signature of agency head or authorized representative:

/@é}dm
L L 7




Regulation 14 - Fiscal Note

2. Explanation of above estimates:

Most major source permitting activity to date has resulted from the
applicability of Regulation 14 to proposed new facilities in areas of the state that are
attaining the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQRS) or are unclassifiable.
At the 3 man-year level associated with review of the maximum number of Regulation
14 permits processed to date, costs for this activity would be approximately $40,000
per engineer plus training and trensportation expenses (approximately 150,000).
No significant additional costs or workload, however, are anticipated as a result cf
the preposed revisions to this regulation. '

3. Objectives of these rules:

To bring the state's air quality rules for preconstruction review of major
sources and major facility modifications into conformance with federal provisions
enacted prior to the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments and into conformance with
substantial new provisions in the revised federal Clean Air Act.

4.A. Economic Impact ¢n State Government:

Based upon past and current permitting activity up to 3 man-years of effort
may be required to process permit applications under Regulation 14 in any particular
year. Atthe 3 man-year level program costs would be approximately $150,000. The
proposed rule revisions should not change this economic impact.

4.B. EconomicImpact cn Political Subdivisions; Specific Industries; Specific groups
of citizens. '

The provisions of this regulation which are generally applicable nationally
could impact upon the siling of proposéd new msjor facilities and the permit
application and emission control costs for such facilities. Permit application fees can
range up to $14,500. The propesed rule amendments should not significantly change
current potential economic impacts.

4.C. Economic Impact on Citizens/Public at Large.

Proposed rule revisions will have minimal impact.




DATE: Auvgust 31, 1692
TO: LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE
FROM: G. DALE FARLEY

CHIEF, OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

LEGISLATIVE RULE TITLE: Series 14 - "Permits for Construction and Major

Modification of Major Stationary Sources of Air Pollution for the Preventlon of
Significant Deterioration”

1. Authorizing statute(s) citation _ WV Code §16-20-5

2. a. Date filed in State Register with Notice of Hearing:

May 8, 1982

b. What other notice, including advertising, did you give of the hearing?

Class 1] legal advertisement filed ir ~ - - - 1blished in each of

the Alr Qualit, ~

c. Date of hearing

d. Attach list of pe-
amendments, rea.

snts received,

Attached X
a. Date you filed ir _. . ) 3d proposed
Legislative Rule foi i
: e B
f. Name and phone number of agency perso.ﬁ to contact for addltlonal

information:

G. Dale Farley, Chief

Office of Air Quality (Phone: 558-2275)




hl

If the statute under which you promulgated the submitted rules requires
certain findings and determinations to be made as a condition precedent to
their promulgation:

a. Give the date upon which you filed in the State Register a notice of the
time and place of a hearing for the taking of evidence and a general
description of the issues to be decided.

N/A
b. Date of hearing: 7N/A
c. On what date did you file in the State Regisier the findings and
determinations required together with the reasons therefor?
7 N/A
d. Attach findings and determinations and reasons:

Attached N/A




/4
/444 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE,
LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

State Capitol Charleston, West Virginia 25305 304/348-3255

April 27, 1992

G. Dale Farley, Director
1558 Washington Street, E.
Charlesteon, West Virginia 25305

RE: Air Pollution cControl Commission = Procedural Rules,
Title 45, Series 14

Dear Cale:
Pursuant to West Virginia Code §5F-2-2(a)(12), I hereby

consent to the proposal of the rules specified above.

You may attach a copy of this letter to your f£filing with the
Secretary of State as evidence cof my consent.

Sincerely yours,

) 2 oA A e

John M. Ranson
Cabinet Secretary

JMR:cib
B:RUL-APC3.CIB




West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission
Telephone: (3043484022
or (304)348-3286
Fax: (304)348-3287

1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311
May 8, 1992

Ms. Judy Cooper
Director, Administrative Law Division
Proposged 45CSR14

RE:
July 15, 1921

Secretary of Stzate

State Capitol Building

Charleston, West Virginia 25303
File:

The undersigned on behalf of the Air Pollution Control Commission requests

Dear Ms. Cgoper:
the withdrawal of proposed 45CSR14 as filed on July 15, 1891.

Please note that contemporanecus with the withdrawal of proposed 45CSR14,
the Air Pollution Control Commission is filing another version of proposed 45CSR14.

If you have any questions or commentis, please contact me at 348-2275.
Sincerely yours,

%e %érley

Director
GDF/tlm
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Do Not Mark In this Box
T T WEST VIRGINIA |
SECRETARY OF STATE FILED
KEN HECHLER
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW DIVISION
Form #1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED RULE

AGENCY: WV Air Pollut_ion Coptfrol Comi:uilss;icin _TITLE NUMBER: 45CSR14
RULE TYPE: ;.e_gilslr_:-x__tive - CITE AUTHORITY Chapter 16, Article 20, S_ection 5 )

AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING RULE: VES_X_ NO
IF YES, SERIES NUMBER OF RULE BEING AMENDED: __ #2CSR14
TITLE OF RULE BEING AMENDED; _ Permits for Comstruction and Major Modification

of Major Stationary Sources of Air Pollution for the Prevention of Significant
Deterisration”

IF NO, SERIES NUMBER OF NEW RULE BEING PROPOSED:

TITLE OF RULE BEING PROPOSED: — -

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: June 23, 1952 TiME:_ 9:00 z.m.
LOCATION OF PUBLIC HEARING: Conference Room
WV Ai; Polluticn Gpn;;ol Commission
1538 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311
COMMENTS LIMITED TO: ORAL____, WRITTEN__, BOTH.E _
COMMENTS MAY ALSO BE MAILED TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: Same as Above. L

The Department requests that persons wishing to make
coraments at the hearing make an effort to submit written
comments in order to facilitate the review of these comments.

The issues to be heard shall be limited to the proposed rule.

ATTACH A BRIEF SUMMARY OF YOUR PROPOSAL




45CSR14
SUMMARY

45CSR14 was promulgated by the Commission on May 15, 1984 and became
effective on June 14, 1984. The purpose of this regulation is to register and
evaluate proposed new major stationary sources or major modifications to determine
whether such activity would result in a significant deterioration of air quality levels
in areas which have either been designated as attaining the National Ambient Air
Quality Staridards or are unclassifiable. This regulation has been revised primarily
as a result of USEPA's promulgation of nitrogen oxide increments and changes to the
definitions of the terms "federally enforceable" and "vclatile organic compounds”,
and other minor changes in langunage and definitions to better conform to the federal
PSD regulations, and the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments. Also, the time frame for
permit review has been extended from ninety (90) days to twelve (12) months, based
on recent changes to Chapter 16, Article 20 which eliminated the previous ninety
{90) day statutory permit review period.




Ken Hechler
Secretary of State

REGISTER

Ty

Volume IX
Isaua 20
May 15, 1952

Pages 970-1008
A Weaekly Publication
Administrativae Law Division

Judy Cooper
Director

]

Missy Phalen <

Administrative Assistant

Secretary of State
Administrative Law Division
Bldg. 1, Suite 157K

190C Xanawha Blvd. E.
Charleston, WV 285305-0770

{304)558-6000
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Attornaey General Opinions
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West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginla 25311

I1.

III.

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
Conference Room
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

June 23, 1992
9:00 a.m,

HEARINGS ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS (REVISIONS) TO REGULATIONS

1.

Hearing on Propesed Amendments (Revisions) to Regulation 14 -
"Permits for Construction and Major Modification of Major Stationary
Sources of Air Pollution For the Preveéention of Significant
Deterioration". -

Hearing on Proposed Amendments (Revisions) Regulation 19 -
"Requirements for Pre-construction Review, Determination of Emission
Offsets for Proposed New or Modified Stationary Sources of Air
Pollutants and Emission Trading for Intrasource Pollutants".

Hearing on Proposed Regulation 29 - "Regulation Requiring the
Submission of Emission Statements for Volatile Organic Compound
Emissions and Oxides of Nitrogen Emissions".

HEARINGS ON PROPOSED CONSENT ORDERS (COMPLIANCE PLANS) UNDER

WVAPCC REGULATION 27 {45CSR27)

1,
2.
3.
4.

Koppers Industries, Inc. - Follansbee
G. E. Chemicals, Inc. - Washington
E. I. DuPont de Nemours & Company, Inc. - Washington Works

Union Carbide Corporation - South Charleston

COMMISSION MEETING

1.

Further Consideration of Proposed Amendments to Regulation 5 ~ "To
Prevent and Control Air Pollution from the Operation of Coal
Preparation Plants and Coal handling Operations".

Director's Report.

Such other business as the Commission deems timely and appropriate.

Telephone: (304)348-4022
or (304)348-3286
AGENDA . Fax: (304)348-3287




West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

- = - = — - - =

1558 Washingron Street, East Telephone: (304)348-4022
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 or (304)348-3286
Fax: (304)348-3287

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On Tuesday, June 23, 1992 beginning at 9:00 a.m., the West Virginia Air
Pollutionr: Control Commission will hold & public hearing on proposed legislative rules
45CSR14 - "Permits for Construction and Major Modification of Major Stationary
Sources of Air Pollution for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration”, 45CSR19 -

"Requirements for Pre-construction Review, Determination of Emission Offsets for
Proposed New or Modified Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants and Emigsion Trading
for Intrasource Pollutants", and 45CSR29 - "Regulation Requiring the Submission
of Emission Statements for Volatile Organic Compound Emissions and Ozxides of
Nitrogen Emissions™.

Upeon authorization and promulgation, these legislative rules will be submitted
to the U. S. Environméntal Prctection Agency for incorporation intc the West
Virginia Implementation Plan under the federal Clean Air Act.

The hearing will be held In the Commigsion's Conference Roocm at 1558
Washington Street Fast, Charleston, West Virginia. The hearing is open to the
public. Written and oral testimony by all interested parties will be accepted and
made part of the record. ] L

Copies of the proposed legislative rule are available for public review in the

If you have any guestions or comments please contact:

G. Dale Farley

Secretary

West Virginia Alr Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311




RUTICE
NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

On Tuesday, June 23,
1992 beginning at 900
a.m,, the West Virginia
Alr  Pollution Control
Commission will hold a
. public hearing onpro-
' legisiative rules
, d5CSR14 - "Permits for
. Cconstruction and Major
| poditication of Major
stationary Sources of
Afr Poliution for the
Prevention of Signifi-
cant Deterforation’,
45CSR1¥ - "Require
ments for Pre&
leonstruction REview,
pDetermination of Emis
i f Pro-

'Stationary Sources of
Air Pollutants and
Emission Trading for
sintrasource Pollutanis’,
‘and 45CS$R2% - "Regula-
tion Requiring the Sub-

JUR—

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF CABELL, TO-WIT:

! ___Connie Rappold being first duly sworn, depose and -s'ay_ T
that | am Legal Clerk for The Herald-Dispatch, a corporation, who publishes at Huntington,
Cabell County, West Virginia, the newspaper: The Herald-Dispatch, a independent newspa-
per, in the morning seven days each week, Monday through Sunday including New Year's
Day, Memoriai Day, the Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas; that | have
been duly authorized by the Board of Directors of such corporation to execute this affidavit of

publication for an on behalf of such corporation and the newspaper mentioned herein; that the

mission of Emission
 Statements for Volatile
{'organic Compound
Emissions and Oxides of
L Nitrogen Emissions’’.
Upon authorization
and promulgation, thase
legisiative rules will be
!submitted to the U.- S,
Environmental Protec-

legal advertisement attached in the left margin of this affidavit and made a part hereof and
bearing number 1H-~AKS was duly published in

The Herald-Dispatch

one time, once a week for___2

successive weeks, commencing with its issue of the

oot tne Wit wir. __13th_day of _Mey _,1g 92 , and ending with the issue of the _20th _ day
ginia e et of _ May ,19_92 , and was posted at the __Easr Daar of
C‘?r‘;,’;‘“,i;:,‘iﬁ;g wil be _the Cabell Co. Courthanss , _ ' ~ _
12:20'35 e e R om ON the_20th _ day of _May , 1992 : that said lega! advertisement was
la1 1558 WS published on the foliowing dates: May 13, 20

1592
} West Virginia. The hear-
[ ing is open to the public. i
| written and oral testi-

mony by all interested
parties will be accepted
and made part of the
record.

Copics of the
fegislative rule are
avallable for public re-
view in the Cabell Coun-
ty Public Library, 455
9th Strest Plaza, Hun-
tington, WV,

If you have any ques-
tions or comments

; that the cost of publishing said annexed adveriisement as aforesaid was
_$65 37 ; that such newspaper in which such legal advertisement was published
has been and is now published regularly, at least as frequently as once a week for at
least {ifty weeks during the calendar year as préscribed by its mailing permit, and has
been so published in the municipality of Huntington, Cabell County, West Virginia, for
at least one year immediately preceding the date on which the legal advertisement
pieasecoﬂc?g;le Fariey set forth herein was deliverad to'such _newspaper‘ for pub!icgtion; that such newspa-
wesr visSEratary per is a newspaper of “*general circulation” as defined in Article 8, Chapter 59, of the
Polilution control | West Virginia Code, within the publication area or areas of the municipality of Hunt-
155?.}5;;?3,”5,‘3"? ington, Cabell and Wayne Counties, West Virginia, and
. E3% "
West Virgiia 3o ;
LH-&5 53,2092

that such newspaper is circulated to the general public at a definite price or consid-
eration; that such newspaper on each date published;consists of not less than four
pages without a cover; and that it is a newspaper to which the general public resorts
for passing events of a political, religious, commercial and social nature, and for cur-
us reading matters,.advertisements

rent happenings, announcements, miscellan
and other naotices.

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me in my said county this  _20ch  day of

My commission expires ___“7¥a4y (5 ' )4%
7 oA, Fiaas
Notary Public

Cabell County,
West Virginia

2000~
/(//ﬁﬁf.-z{;f}iy\_

ol s 2 ¥
3 - MrEFCialL SEAL
% /‘;“.w\:' o NOTARY PUTL IS
b & A D\ SYATE OF WEST VIRGIRA
5 ‘."*EFE“;
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
BECKLEY NEWSPAPERS INC.
BECKLEY, WEST VIRGINIA 25801

March 21 7 2771992_7

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF RALEIGH, to wit:

I, Robert E. Zutaut being first duly swem upon my oath, do depose and say
that 1 am Advertising Manager of Beckley Newspapers Inc., a corporation,
publisher of the newspaper entitled The Register-Herald, an Independent
newspaper; that | have been duly authorized by the board of directors of such
corporation to execute this affidavit of publication; that such newspaper has besn
published for more than one year pricr 10 publication of the annexed notice
deseribed below; that such neswspaper is regularly published daily, for at least
fifty weeks during the calendar year, in the municipality of Beckley, Raleigh
County, West Virginia; that such newspaper is a newspaper of “general
circulation,” as that term is defined in article three, chapter fifty-nine of the Code
of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, within the publication area or areas of the
aforesaid municipality and county; that such newspaper averages in length four
or taore pages, exclusive of any cover, per issus; that such newspaper is circulated
to the general public at a definite price of consideration; that such newspaper
is a newspaper to which the general public resorts for passing events of a
political, religious, commercial and social nature, and for current happenings,
announcements, miscellaneous reading matters, advertisermnents and other notices;
that the annexed notice

of __myaaisa~ Hearing
el e = s e - -
(Description of notice)

was duly published in said newspaper once 2 __WeEK for two

successive _ Waek (Class _I1 "), commencing with the issuc of the

Ad3th. dayof May., 1992 , and ending with the issue
ofthe 20th  dayof__ Mav., 1992 | (and was posted at the

— _ 3; that said annexed

onthe —____  dayof

notice was published on the following dates: 3/13. 5/2Q

_— —— — . and‘thatthc

cost of publishing said annexed notice as aforssaild was 522,28
e 2
Signed @ es Sors s )

Robett E. Zutau;g)(d‘vcrtising Mandger

Beckliey Newspapets

Taken, subscribed and sworn 1o before me in oy said county this

21=st  dayef _ My _ _ i 1592

My commission expires March 27, 2007 v - =
. A

WAt ‘5/ r:Q(z/ﬁ L

Notary Public of Raleigh County,

West Virginia ;

COPY OF PUBLICATION

NOYTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING |

On Tuasday, June 23, 19927
beginning st 9:00 a.m., the West,
Virginia Air Pollutlon Conteol,
Commission will held a_pu{;hcj
hearing on proposed legislative |
rules 45CSR14 - "Permits for.
Construction and Major.
Modificatlon of Major Stationary |
Sources of Alr Paltution for the!

preventian of Signifleant |
Deterloration®,  45CSR1§ -
*Requirements _for.
Pre-construction Review, |

Determination  of  Emission
Otfsets far Proposed Mew or,
Modified Stationary Sources of’
Air Pallutants and  Emission
Trading tor Intrasource
Pollutamts®, and 45C5R29 -
"Regulation Requiring ~ the,
Submissien of Emission,
Statements for Volatile Qrganic’
Compound Emissions and
Qxides af Nitrogen Emissions™

tpon authorization  and
promulgation, these legislative
rules will be submitted o the U..
5, Emvironmental  Prolection,
Ageney for incorporatien into the
Wast Virginia |Implerentation
Plan under the federal Clzan Air’
Act, \
The hearing will be held in the
Commission's Conference Boom
a1 1358 Washington Street East,
Charlesten, West Virginia, The
besring s open ¢ the public.!
Wrinian and oral estimony by all |
imeresied  paries will  be
Lacceptad and made pan of the
trecord. .

Copies of the proposed |
legislative rule are available for '
ipublic review in the Raleigh i
County Public Library, P. O, Box !
1878, Becklay, VWV, .

¥ you have any gquestions or
comments please contact;
. Dale Farley
Secratary .
| West Virginia Alr Pollutian
ISontrol Commissian
1558 Washington Street, Tast
Chareston, West Virginla 25371
5-21-Thu-2-RH




NOTICE QOF
PUBLIC HEARING

On Tuesday, June 23, 1992
beginning af 2:00 a.m., the
Waest Virginia Air Pollution
Controf Commission will hold
¢ public hearing on proposed
legislative rules 45CSR14 —
“Permits for Construction
and  Maior  Maodification of
Mdjor Statiomary Sources of
Alr Pollution for the Praven-
tion of Significant Deteriora-
tion”, 45CSR19 — “"Require-
ments for_ Pra-construction
Review, Determingtion
Emission Offsets for Pro-
posed New or Medified Sta-
tionary Sources of Air Foliu-
tants ond Emission Trading
for Intrasgurce Pollutants”,
and 45CSR29 — ‘“‘Regulation,
Reguiring fthe Submissicn of!
Emission Statements for Vol-
gtile  Organle  Compound
Emissions and Oxides of Ni-
fregen Emissions’,

Upon  quthorization  and
promulgation, these legisla-
tive rutes will_be submitted
ta the U. 5. Envxronmenrci
Protection Agency for incor-
porchon into the West Virgin.
ig [meiementation Flan un-
ie; the federal Clearn Alr

ct.

The hegring will be keld in
the Commission’s Conferance
Room at 1558 Washington
Street East, Charleston, West?
Virginid. The hearing is open
io the public. Written and
oral testimony by all inter-
ested parties will be accepted
and made part of the record.

. Copies of the proposed leg-
islative rule are available for]
public review in the Librory
of the West Virginia Air Poly
lution Contro! Commission o
cated at the address below,

it you have any guestiond
or camments please contact:

G. Dale Farley
Secretary .
West Virginla Air_Pellution
Control Commiission
1558 Washington Street, East,
Charlesten, West Virginia 2531
(9002183,
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
On Tuesday, June 23, 1992 begin-
ning at 9:00 am, the West
Virginia Air Pollution Gonrrol Com-
mission will hold a public hearing
on_ proposed iegislanve rules
45C5R14-4Pammits Tor Construe-
ton and Major Modification of

Sttionary Sources of Air
Poliution for the Pravention of
Signiticant Daterioration’,
45C3R19-"Requirements for Pre-
construgtion Reviaw, Detsrmina-
ton of Emission Offsets for Pio-
posed New or Medified Smationary

Sources of Air Poliutants ard
Emission Trading for Intrasource
Pollurnts”, and 45CSR25-“Regu-
{ation Requiring the Submission of
Emission Statements for Volatile
Qrganic Compound Emissicns
and Oxides of Nitrogen Emis-
sions”,

Upon authorization and promuiga-
ton, these lagislative rules will be |
submined to the U. S. Ermrcn—f

mental Protection Agency for in-
gorpaation inte the West Virginia |
Implemantation Plan under ﬁ'ae
{ederal Clean Alr Act,

The hearing will be hald In the.
Commission’s Conferance Room
at 1558 Washington Street East,
Charleston, West Virginia. The | I
hearing is open 1o the public,
Wriken and oral testimony by all
inerested parties will ba acoepted
and made part of the recond, '
Caopies of the proposed bgtsmve )
rule are avaiable for public review
in the Martinsburg-Berkeley Coun-
ty Public Library, 101 King Street,
Marinsburg, WV,

It you have any questions or
comments pledase canmEct

G. Dale Farizy

Secretary

- West Virginia Air Polfution

i Control Commission

1 1558 Washingion Sireet, East

I Charleston, Wast Virglnia
}5142um

Cezfiﬁcate of Publication

This is to certify the onnexed
cdvertisement

WV DEPT.COMMERCE,LABOR &
ENVIRNMENTAL RESOURCES

dovs

appeared for 2 ........ consecutive weeks
PP

in The Journal Publishing Company a '

newspaper published in the City of
Martinsburg, W. Ve., in its issue
beginning

The Journal

ottt b




I, as an officer of the News-
Tribune, a daily newspaper
published at Keyser, Mineral A
County, West Virginia, herebys v11y 2
certify that the __** 4% .
Pollution Cenirol Comm.

in the case of ___Public "
Hearing: Femuita 1or

——congtryction and modifi
cation

ey

VS.
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NOTICE OF PUBLI

, . On Tuesday, June 23, 1992, beginming at
a copy whereof is hereto an- Pollution Control Commission will ho
. legislative rules 45CSR 14 - * Permits for

nexed has been PuthhEd for tion of Major Stationary Sources of Air Pollution for the Preventon of
2 consecu-  Sigeifcant Deteriaration”, 45CSR19-

Review, Determination of Emission Offsets

Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants and Emission
Pollutants™, and 45CSR29 - "Regulation Requiring th

in said NEWS-TRIBUNE, the sion Statements for Volatile Organic Compound Em

tive weeks

Nitrogen EmissionS”.

first publication being oo the * Upon authorization and promulgation, these legislative rules will be sub-
13th day of mitted o the U.S Environmental Protection Agency for incorporation into
’ the West Virginia Implementaticn Plan under the federal Clean Air Act.

May The hearing will be held in
Washington Strect East, Charleston, West Virgin
public. Written and oral testimony by all interest

tive rule are available for public review in |
North Main Street, Keyser, ||

19 g . ,
and made part of the record.

Given under my hand at Key- Copies of the proposed legisla
the Keyser-Mineral County Public Library, 105

S i 20th
erthis ety

. G. Dale Farley
- -Secretary )
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C HEARING
9:00 a.m., the West Virginia Air |
a public hearing on proposed
Construction and Major Modifica-

"Reguirements for Pre-construction

for Proposed New or Modified

Trading for Intrasource
e Submission of Emiis-
issionS and Oxides of

fhe Commission's Conference Room at 1558
ia. The hearing is opentothe
ed parties will be accepted

If you have any guestions Or commenis please COMAcE: -

West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
_Charleston, West Virginja 25311
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NOTICEOF PUBLICHEARING

OnTuesday, June 23, 1532 baginning B #:00arm, the
Wast Virginia Alr Peliution Control Commission will hoida
public haaring on proposed iegistatlve ruies ASCSR14-
~Parmits [er Construction and jor
Siationary Souross of Alr Polution for the Pravention of
Signifeant Deterdoration”, 45C5R 1S - “Raqguiremants for

re—consinclion Raview, Determination of Emission
Offsats for Proposad New or ModHied Statisnary Sources
of Alr PoliiAzrts &nd Ermission Trading o Inmg }

sions®.
Upon aythorization snd profigation, thess lagisia-
tive roles Wil be ubimided 1o the U, S. Envirobmental
Frotodionﬁ.goncy!orincorpomibnln‘:oﬂ‘»e‘v‘foﬂhﬂrg[rﬂa
{mplsmentation Plan unda the fedorm! Clemn Ax Adt,
mhaarhgwilbehddhthowm'l
Confatence Hoom 8t 1558 Washingion Siresl East,
Chartasion, West Viriginiz, The hearing i opsn 0 the
pmtk:.'ﬂriﬂon:ndaa!lsﬂ‘dmwbyaﬂ nisrested parties
v&:lbuaoaophdandmmduwermrd.
dewmzmwmhmm&m
public review i the Parkarsburg/Wood County Public
Library, 3100 Emerson Avenue, Parkersbung, West
Virginia :

MARCTIA MOORE

, being first duly sworn. says that the

S

..;motice of public hearing-- June 23rd
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‘ West Virginta Air Paliution Control Commission
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF QHIO.
lisher of the
I Bonnie Maitern for the publisher of
newspapers published in the CITY OF
WHEELING INTELLIGENCER

, ar
WHEELING, STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, hereby certify that the annexed publication
was inserted in said newspaper on the following dates:
May 14,21, 1992

19 gz
19 92

14 day of Mav ,
day of Mav N

commerncing cn the
Given under my hand this _24

1 day o
Swomn to and subscribed before me this fQZn’ﬁ_h._. 'y of
OLad 1999t WHEELING, OHIO COUNTY, WEST
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State of West Virginia, County of Upshur, ss:
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WV west virginia
A\ A MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION REAICE NS

~

COMMENTS OF THE
WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION

ON

PREVENTION OF SIGNIFICANT DETERIORATION
REGULATION 14

JUNE 23, 1992

My name is Karen Price, President of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association.
The Association appreciates the opportunity to review and comment on the Air Pollution
Control Commission's proposed Regulation No. 14, Prevention of Significant
Deterioration, and is submitting its comments in writing to you today. However, I would
like to take this opportunity today to express our major concems with the proposal:

Changes to the regulation should reflect only those necessary to comply with the
requirements of the federal Clean Air Act. For example:

The definition of "major modification” restricts the types of changes at a facility that
are not considered major modifications. It does not consider an alternative fuel or raw
material, an increase in hours of operation or an increase in production rate unless the
change is prohibited by a federal permit or permit issued pursuant to regulations of the
Commission. Thus, any of these changes could be considered as a major modification if it
was prohibited by an order of the Commission.

The definition of the word "significant” is important since PSD review is required
for pollutants which exceed the emission rates set forth in the definiion. Some of the
pollutants, such as asbestos, beryllium, mercury, vinyl chloride and lead, should be
removed from the list as they are regulated under Section 112 of the Clean Air Act.

The Commission has proposed source categories that must include fugitive
emissions in calculations of potential to emit. The list includes sources which are not
included in the federal rule; thereby making the state rule more stringent than the federal
rule, which is prohibited without demonstrated justification.

The WVMA is concerned about the one year period allowed by the Director to
review and issue PSD permits. With the APCC permitting section being fully funded and
staffed by the operating permit fees required by the Clean Air Act amendments, we believe
six months should be adequate to issue such permits. More detailed information on each of
these issues are contained in the written documents that I am submitting to you today.

Again, I want to thank the Commission for the opportunity to present the
Association's concemns and comments on the proposed changes to Regulation No. 14.
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841 Chestnut Buiiding
Philadelphia. Pennsylvanma 19107

S

Mr. G. Dale Farley, Director

West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission

Department of Commerce, Labor & Environmental
Resources ]

1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311

JINoo 1992

Dear Mr. Farley:

EPA has reviewed the West Virginia regulations pertaining o
nonattainment new source review and prevention of significant
deterioration which are the subject of the public hearing to be
held on June 23, 1992 and are being proposed for inclusion into
the West Virginia State Implementation Plan (SIP). In general,
EPA supports the new regulations and commends West Virginia in
its efforts toc meet the statutory SIP submittal deadline of
November 15, 1992. We do, however, have the following comments.
Please include these comments as part of the public hearing
record. T

45 CSR 19 - Reguirements for Pre-Cohstruction Review,
Determination of Emission Offsets for Proposed New or Modified
Stationary Scurces of Air Pcllutants and Emission Trading for
Intrasource Pollutants®

1. §45-19-2. 2.35, Definition of Building, Structure, Facility
or Installation. The reference to the Standard Industrial
Classification Manual should be updated to the 1987 version.
The Government Printing 0Office number for the 1987 version
is GPO 1987 0-~185-718: QL 3.

2. §45-19-6. 6.1l.c., pertaining to the list of sources which
must include fugitive emissions from the calculation of
potential emissions. Since §45-19~10 requires that all
sources include fugitive enissions in the application of
this regulation, this section appears to be superfluocus.
However, to be consistent, 6.1.c. should alse include §112
pollutants (hazardous air polliutants) since the 1990 CAAA
only allow the exclusion of §112 pollutants from PSD
regulaticns (§112(b){6)).

3.° §45-1%9-7. 7.6, pertaining to the replacement of one
hydrocarbon with another based on reactivity. Although this
language originates in 40 CFR Part 51 Appendix S, this
language is now obsolete. The 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments
{CARA) do not address reactivity of volatile organic
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compounds (VOCs). Title III of the CAAA addresses the
toxicity of certain compounds and requires consideration of
the relative toxicity of the compounds involved in the
proposed new source or the modification. This section
should also reguire that any emission increases and
reductions be made consistent with §112 of the 19%%0 Clean
air Act Amendments.

§45-15-9. 9.1l.a., pertaining to emission cffsets. The
requirement to obtain sufficient emission offsets should ke -
stated as follows: '"The emission offsets committed to must
be obtained by the applicant’s proposed start-up date...™.

§45-9-9. 9.1.b., pertaining to external offsets. This
section requires that emission reductions obtained outside
West Virginia be made enforceable through a State
Implementation Plan (SIP) revision. This section must also.
require that emission reductions obtained from another
source outside the facility and not controlled by the
applicant also be made enforceable through a SIP revision.
We suggest the following language change: "If the emission
reductions which are to be used as offset c¢redit for a
proposed major statjonary source or pajor modification are
to be obtained in a State that neighbors West Virginia or
from another source at another site and not controlled by
the applicant, the offsets committed to must be embodied in
a United States Environmental Protection Agency approved
State Implementation Plan revision so as to be federally
enforceable and enforgeable by the neighboring State and the
Commission and at all participating sources."

§45-19-18. 18.1, pertaining to other applicable emission
standards. There is a reference in this section to 45 CSR
27. Since this reference is unfamiliar and was not provided
with this public hearing package, EPA is not able to comment
on the appropriateness of this reference. Generally,
emission trades (or bubbles) cannot alter New Source
Performance Standards (NSPS), any Section 112 recuirements
(pertaining to hazardous air pollutants), any major new
source or major modification regquirements (pertaining to
BACT and LAER).




7. §45-~19-18. 18.4, pertaining to meeting the Emissions
Trading Policy Statement of December 4, 1986. Since this
West Virginia regulation discussing emissions trading is not
specific enough to be considered a generic emissions trading
regulation, any emissions trades must also be specifically
required to be approved and made federally enforceable
through a SIP revision. The appropriate language requiring
SIP submittal of emission trades must be added.

45 CSR 14 - Permits for Construction and Major Modification of
Major Stationary Sources of Air Pellution for the Prevention of
Significant Detericration"

1. . §45-14-2. 2.8, Definition of Building, Structure, Facility
or Installation. The reference to the Standard Industrial
Classification Manual should be updated to the 1987 version.
The Government Printing Office number for the 1987 version
is GPO 1987 0-~18%-718: QL 3.

2. §45-14-2. 2.25, Definition of Significant. This definition
should also include municipal waste organics, metals and
acid gases at the levels indicated below. We suggest the
following language.

Emission Rate
Municipal waste organics 3.5 x 107° TPY
(measured as total tetra-
through octachlorinated
dibenzo=-p~dioxins and
dibenzofurans)

Municipal waste combustor i5 TPY
metals (measured as
particulate matter)

Municipal waste combustor 40 TPY
acid gases (measured as
the sum of S0, and HCl)
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3. §45-14-9. 9.2, Air Quality Modeling. The reference to '‘the
Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency" should be changed to "the United States
Environmental Protection Agency."

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the West
Virginia new source regulations pertaining to attainment and
nonattainment areas. If you have any questions about these
comments, please feel free to contact Cynthia H. Stahl at (215)

597-9337.

incerely,

—~

, /)

l"\L /Q . ’/] »gy

A s
David L. Arnold, cChief
Program Planning Section

cc: David Porter, WV APCC
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“V‘V WEST VIRGINIA SUITE 503

A“ A MANUFACTURERS AssomﬂgclN O, Y 2o

June 23, 1992

Mr. G. Dale Farley

Director

Air Pollution Contrel Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Dear Director Farley:

Enclosed are the written comments of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association
("WVMA") regarding proposed Series 14 (Prevention Of Significant Detericoration) filed
May 3, 1992.

The WVMA is concerned about the differences between the federal and state
definitions for "major modifications" and "significant”, as well as the one year allowance
for the Commission to issue PSD permits.

The WVMA appreciates the opportunity to offer these comments to the Commission,
and trusts, as always, that the Commission will give these comments due and deliberate
consideration. Please contact me at your convenience if you wish to discuss any of these

comments.
Sincerely,
Robert L. i:os er, Chairman
Environmental, Safety & Health Committee
RLF:cmc

Enclosure
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COMMENTS OF THE WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS
ASSOCIATION REGARDING AIR POLLUTION CONTROL
COMMISSION REGULATION 14 (PREVENTION OF
SIGNIFICANT DETERIORATION)

June 23, 1992

I INTRODUCTION . _ _ .

The West Virginia Manufacturers Association (the WVMA) represents
abroad cross-section of large and small industrial concerns throughout West Virginia.
In keeping with the WVMA's supportive position regarding the development of West
Virginia’s air pollution control program, the WVMA offers these comments as a
means to facilitate the development of a reasonable and protective program,
consistent with the federal requirements for prevention of significant deterioration
of air quality (PSD).

The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 (Pub. L. 101-549, 42 U.S.C.
§7401 et seq.) made substantial changes to the Clean Air Act in many areas.
However, there was not much change made to Subchapter I, Part C of the Act, which
deals with prevention of significant deterioration of air quality (U.S.C. §§7470-7492).
Some of the changes that are proposed in 45 C.S.R. 14 (the state PSD regulation) are
not compelled by the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1930 or other changes in federal
regulations, and therefore the WVMA opposes incorporation of those changes because
they represent a violation of the requirement that "no legislative rule or program of

the commission hereafter adopted shall be any more stringent than any federal rule




or program. . ." absent an appropriate written finding by the APCC. W.Va. Code §16-
20-5(a)(4).

We suggest that the summary which has been developed to accompany -
the state PSD regulation should be taken to heart, and that the changes in the .
regulation should include only those necessary to satisfy promulgation of nitrogen
oxide increments, changes to certain definitions to conform to the federal regulations,
and the extension of the time for a permit review to twelve months, Many of the
"other minor changes in language and definitions to better conform the federal PSD
regulations. . ." are unnecessary and should be d_ispense_d with.

1. Section 2.3.e..f. and g. - The definition of major modification has

been amended to restrict the types of changes at a facility that are not considered
major modifications. As currently written, a "major modification” does not include
use of an alternative fuel or raw material, an increase in hours of operation or an
increase in production rate unless the change is prohibited by a federal permit or
permit issued pursuant to regulations of the Air Pollution Control Commission
("APCC"). With the new change, the use of alternative fuel or raw material, an
increase_in hours of operation or an increase in production rate would constitute a
physical change or change in method of operation, and hence could result in major
modification, if it is prohibited by an order of the Commission. This change is not
required by the federal regulations; therefore, we urge that it be deleted as

unnecessary.




2. Section 2.8. - The WVMA understands that U.S. EPA has
requested that the definition of "Building, Structure, Facility, or Installation” include
emissions from marine vessels associated with Outer Continental Shelf Sources.
Since West Virginia is far from the outer continental shelf there is no need to make
the changes suggested by U.S. EPA, and the WVMA urges the Director to leave the
current definition as is.

3. Section 2.20. - While the federal regulations state that secondary
emissions do not include emissions from mobile sources, the definition found at
Section 2.20 refers only to mobile sources which are regulated under Title IT of the
1990 Clean Air Act Amendments. The definition also refers to hoteling emissions
from marine vessels at dockside. These provisions are not included in the federal
regulations which set the parameters of state programs (40 C.F.R. §51.165 and
§52.21) and therefore are not required in the state definition.

4, Section 2.25. - The definition of the word "Significant" is

important, because PSD review is required for pollutants which exceed the emission
rates set forth in the definition. However, some of the pollutants referred to in the
definition should no longer be listed because the PSD requirements no longer apply
to them. The Clean Air Act provides, in 42 U.8.C. §7412(b)(8), that "[t]he provisions
of Part C of this subchapter (prevention of significant deterioration) shall not apply
to pollutants listed under this section." Section 112 of the Clean Air Act deals with
hazardous air pollutants, which would include asbestos, beryllium, mercury, vinyl

chloride and lead. Consequently, these pollutants and their emission rates should be




removed from the definition of "Significant,” since they are no longer regulated under
the PSD program.

5. Section 2.42 - Under the proposed rule, Section 2.42 has been
added to provide that certain delineated compounds are excluded from the definition
of the term "volatile organic compound” unless subject to an emission standard under
Clean Air Act Section 111. In order to ensure that the list of compounds found in
Section 2.42 remains current with the compounds which EPA excludes from the
definition of VOC, the WVMA requests that a sentence be added at the end of Section
2.42 stating that "In addition, the Director may exclude any other compound which
has been excluded by U.S. EPA."

6. Section 6.4 - Section 6.4 of the proposed rule grants the Director
30 days from receipt of a permit application to determine whether the application is
complete. In the event the application is incomplete, the date of receipt of the
application is deemed to be the date upon which the Director receives all required
information. However, this section does not specifically state that the Director is .
required to notify the applicant of what information must be provided to complete the
application. Section 6.4 merely states that the Director must determine if any
deficiency exists. The net effect is that the Director could delay the running of the
12-month period for processing a permit application by repeatedly determining that
additional information is needed to. complete the application. To remedy this
situation, the WVMA requests that Section 6.4 be revised to state as follows:

Within thirty (30) days of the receipt of a permit
application for construction or relocation of a major

4




stationary source or for a major modification, the Director
shall determine if the application is complete or if there
exists any deficiency in the application or information
submitted. . If the application is determined to be
incomplete, the Director shall notify the applicant in
writing of all deficiencies and information needed to
complete the application. Upon receipt of the requested
information by the Director, the application shall be
deemed complete for purposes of Section 6.5. If the
Director subsequently determines that additional
information is needed to evaluate or take final action on
the application, the Director may request such information
in writing and set a reasonable deadline for a response.
However, the subsequent request for additional
information shall not affect the calculation of the 12-month
period for reviewing the application provided under Section
6.5.

7. Section 6.5 - The Director is given one year to complete its PSD
review and issue a permit., Although the Director is allowed this period of time by
statute, the WVMA believes that it represents an excessively long time and should
be shorter where possible. The APQC will be fully funded with permit fees required
by federal the Clean Air Act and there is no reason why the Director cannot hire
sufficient staff to promptly review and issue permits. No more than six months
should be required for an adequately 'staff'ed APCC to issue a PSD permit,

8. Section 15.3.d - This section identifies the source categories which

must include fugitive emissions in their calculations of potential to emit. This list
contains a number of source categories which are not listed in the federal rule. Until

such time as the federal rule is amended to include those categories, they should not

be added to the state rule.




9. Section 17.1 and 17.2 - The APCC is proposing to change its

reference from "public meetings” to "public hearings.” The WVMA presumes that

such a change is not intended to reflect any change in the status and conduct of those

meetings, but is nevertheless concerned that using the term "hearings" might iead
someone to contend that the meetings should be conducted in accordance with the
requirements of W. Va. Code §29A-5-1, which sets standards for formal hearings in
contested cases that are subject to the state Administrative Procedures Act. In order
to preserve the distinction between the public meetings that the Director would hold
in order to receive comments, and the hearings that are required to be held in
contested administrative cases, the WVMA urges the Director to continue to refer to
"meetings” rather than "hearings.”

Respectfully submitted this 23rd day of June, 1991

WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION




West Virginia Department of
Comimmerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air PoHution Conirol Commission

1558 Washington Street, East Telephone: {301)348-4022
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 or (304)348-3280
Fax: (304)348-3287

Office of Air Quality
Staff Response to Commission Meeting
of August 5, 1892
45CSR14

1. The Commissioners, in light of the Governor's Executive Order §-82,
requested that the title of this rule be changed to reflect the present realties of
organizational structure.

The title of the rule changed from "Air Pollution Conirol Commission”
te "Division of Environmental Proiection as Promulgated by West Virginia Air
Pollution Control Commission".

2. The Commissioners, in light of the Governor's Executive Order 8-82,
concurred with the attached "Staff Response to the Governor's Executive Order 8-
92" and requested that proper changes be made.

Changes were made to nomenclature to reflect the position of the
referenced "Response”,




West Virginia Department of
Cominerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Alr Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Strect, East Té]cphone: (304)348-4022
Charleston, West Virginia 23311 : T - or (304)348.3286
- - Fax: (304)348-3287

WVAPCC Staff Response to the Governor's
Executive Order 8~92
(Effective July 1, 1992)

As a result of the Governor's Executive Order 8-92, guestions have arisen as
to the proper nomenclature for administrative functions. As of the effective date of

the Executive Order (July 1, 1992):

"the name of the Division or the Director (of DEP), 2s may be
appropriate, shall be deemed substituted for the name of the
predecessor office or official In the Code; in any legal instrument or
proceeding, including bdut not limited to existing agency rules,
regulations or guidelines . . ." (Executive Order 8-92, Section 7(b)}.

Revisions to rules and rules not in existence which are promulgated afier the
effective date of the Executive Order need to use current terminology.

Therefore, definitions of "Chief of Air Quality", "Division of Environmental
Protection", and "Director” have been added or changed to reflect the status of
operations since the implementation of the Executive Order.

In addition, in all areas where the term "Director" was previously used the
term "Chief" or "Chief of Air Quality" is currently used. The term "Chief" or "Chief
of Air Quality" has also been substituted for the term "Commission" in those areas
which are not part of the Commission's appeliate or rule-making authority.




West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East Telephone: (304)348-4022
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 or (304)348-3286
Fax: (304)348-3287

WVAPCC sgtaff response to 6-22-52 comments by USEPA on 45 CSR 14.

Comment I (section 2.8)

The reference to the SIC Manual has been revised as suggested.

Comment 2 (secticn 2.25)

The suggested pollutants has been added.

Comment_3;(sectio; 9.2)

The reference to the Administrator has been removed.




West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East Telephone: (304)348-022
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 or (304)348-3286
Fax: (304)348-3287

WVAPCC staff response to 6-23-92 comments by WVMA on 45 CSR 14.

Comment 1 (§§ction 2.3.e., f., g.)

The WVMA is correct in saying that the federal regulaticns do not require
the inclusion of oxrders in addition te permits. CAQ staff believes that an Order
such as a consent order entered pursuant to a Commission rule sheould have at
least egqual weight with any permit condition, and that the proposed language
should, therefore, remain in place. .

Comment 2 (sechicn 2.8)

CAD staff agrees that the references to Quter Continental Shelf sources
should ke deleted and has done so.

Comment 3ij$e¢tion 2:20)

OAQ staff agrees that references to hoteling emissions of marine vessels
should be deleted. Alsoc, the rest ¢of the definition referring to exclusions from
secondary emissions has been modified Lo match 40 CPR 51.166(b) (18).

Comment 4 (section 2.25)

OAQ staff believes that the NESHAPs pollutants should neot be deleted from
this regulation. 1In leaving these existing provisions in the regulation, it is
believed that the Commission is not substantially wvioclating the "no more
stringent" clause, since there is no propesal tc add these compounds to the list,
but merely te¢ leave the existing very limited list unchanged at least until USEPA
promulgates emission standards to cover all such sources.

Comment 5 (section 2.42)

OAQ staff agrees that a catch-all should be added to the list of voc
exclusions to allow the Commission to exclude compounds later determined to bhe
photochemically non-reactive. i

Comment & (section 6.4}

No changes were proposed to section 6.4 as part ¢f this revision. However,
after reviewing the federal language at 40 CFR 51.166(qg) (1), it appears that a
sentence was inadvertently omitted from 45 CSR 14. The appropriate federal
language has been inserted, instead of the WVMA's proposed language.

Comment 7 (section £€.5)

oaQ staff does not agree with the WVMA's position that most PSD permits can
be reviewed and issued within six (6) months. While s=uch turn-around is
posgible, experience shows that six (5) months is approximately the minimum time
after a complete application is filed, without consideration of the time required
to resolve the issues and/or disputes assctiated with PSD review. The OAQ's
goal, however, i1s to review and act upon such application within six (8) months.

Comment 8 (section 15.3.4)

Actually, the comment addresses Table 2, which folleows section 15.3.d.
Most ¢f the facility types added are those for which an NSPS standard has been
promulgated. EPA has commented that this list must be included in the regulation
in order for it to be approved. The only newly added categories not found in the
7-1-91 edition of 40 CFR &0 are:




Hazardous Waste Incineration Facilities

Municipal Incinerators (or combinations thereof) Capable of Charging
More Than 50 Tons of Refuse per Day

OQutéer Continental Shelf Sources as Defined in the Clean alr Act
Amendments

sulfur Regovery Plants

a0 staff agrees that the reference to Quter Continental sShelf scurces
should be removed, but 1s uncertain about the other three categeriess.
Until/unless the uncertainty is resolved, ©OAQ staff agrees that the three
additicnal categories should be removed. ) -

Comment 9 (sections 17.1 and 17.2

OAQ staff agrees with the WVMA comment that no change to the procedure was
intended, only a& change in wording to match the federal regulaticn. To prevent
confugion with reguirements in the WV Code which strictly define the procedures
for a "public hearing", all references to "public hearings" will be changed back
to "public meetings". Note - these references alsc occur in 16.2 and 16.5.
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PROCEEDTIRNG GSES
(9217 A.M.)

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: tet's call the Air
Pollution Control Commission to order. We will convene a
hearing to consider preposed amendments to Regulations.

At this time let the record indicate that a quorum of the
Commission are present with the attendance of Commissioner
Crede Douglass, Jean Neely, Sam Kusic, William Wallace,
and L. Newton Thomas, Jr.

We have a Court Reporter whpse name I did
not get. Bornma Miller will be tranmscribing the
proceedings of this hearing, and anvone wishing a copy
will contact her directly at the conclusion of the
hearing.

The first subject before the hearing is
the proposed amendments to Regulation 14, Permits for
Eonstruction and Major Mpdification of Major Stationary
Scurces of Air Pollution For the Prevention of Significant
Deterioration.

Therse was a hearing on Reg 14 back in
September of 1991. However, that proposed amended

regulation was withdrawn, and some additions and




modifications have bzen made to it and it will be
considered rnow at this hearing for comment.

Mr. Farley, do you want to introduce
that?

MR. FARLEY: As you noted, the Reg 14 was
. revised or amended with a notice about the middle of last
yvear, July 15, I believe, for hearing. The primary focus
of the amendments made at that peint last year was to
incorporate the nitrogen oxides increments that EPA has
established in its rule making and make some cther minor
changes which we will talk about when we visit that.

In making general comments here abcocut the
NER in general —— new source review programs in general,
Regs 14 and 19 somewhat hang together in the senses that
they both deal with nonattainment or a major source
permitting either nonattainment areas or areas believed to
be attaining standards.

If you really look at what is driving the
timing of really Reg 1% changes in tha hearing today, the
Clearn Air Act Amendments of 1990 basically mandate that
;3 the state update its nonattainment maljor source reviaw

regs on schedules of June 30, 19%92. So we won'ft make that

_—




date anyway really if you have PM,, nonattainment areas as
it relates to PM,., and by Novembesr 15, 1992 for ooze and
other pellutants.

EFA pretty much cites the November date
in relation to what they think our obligation is because
they szem to be a little more focused on the ozone issues,
but in reviewing —— T will have a Staff Engineer here tg
try to go over some of the changes when we get into 19,
but in reviewing 19 and trying to do an update to that,
that sort of flags some changes that were perbaps needed
to 14 just to have conforming types of language changes,
minor changes to Reg 14.

Alse —— and this may be the principal
change we are making to 14 and a change we are also
incorporating inte 19 when we get to that hearing —— we
are putting new sections inte fthese regs to establish a
new permit track, I think in the length of time lines,
public participation procedures to a certain extent which
ensue _fram the changes to Air Peollution Control Law in thes
last legislative session.

As you have probably heard at some of the

meetings we have had along the way, the FSD program and
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the major source permitting activities in general does not
lend itself in any cases at all to meeting the old 20-day
time lines we have for issuance of permits under the old
Code sesctions. That is something we have talked about a
number of fimes.

The Code has now been amended to provide
for up to a year review of major projects, of major
spurcas, and we have revised both Regs 19 and 14 to
incorporate that kind of time line in the process.

I think we have alspo in 14 and 19 in lieuw
of referencing public meetings, or meeting, in relation to
publigc participation on permits —-- we have now made that
hearings.

I think with these general comments I can
now, If yvou would like, turn that discussion eover as far
as the specific changes or the naiture of the changes to 14
to Dave Porter of the Staff, and he can sort of answer any
questions you have abput this.

MR. PORTER: My name is Dave Porter. I
am a Staff Engineser with the APCLC, and if you would
prefer, I will just go over charnges to Reg 14, what is

different from last vyear, not to revisit what you have




already approved last year.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is fine.

MR. PORTER: In changing Regs 14 and 19
we sent a2 draft to the EPA and we got some comments back
from them, and some of the changes you sees are in response
to their comments.

On Page 4 of Reg 14, Section 2.8, they
commented that we needed to acdress the Quter Continental
Shelf sources in our new PSD regulations. So 1 took their
suggested language and put it in the regulation as thay
told me to.

The next change is at Section 2.16. They
requested that we make all references to Section 107
subsections —— just refer back to Section 107 and nrnot
refer to the subsections.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Excuse me, where are
vou now?

MR. PORTER: I am on 2.146 {3} on Pags b.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Thank you.

MR. PORTER: 2.20 on Page 7, that was in
response also to arn EPA comment about hoteling emissions

from maring vessels while at dockside and some changes to




the languags about secondary emissions from what we had
last vyear. I took their suggested language once again and
inserted it in the regulation.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Do we have a
description or a definition of what you ares talking about?

MR. PORTER: The way it was described to
me by Cynthia Stall from EPA Reqioh 3 was that it was
emissions from vessels while they were tied up at the dock
as opposed to in tranmsit.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What are they going
to emit? Would they have a diesel engine going or
something, or is it elecitricity? Is that what you are
talkirng about?

MR. PORTER: The Tirst time I ever heard
the expression was when I got their comment.

MR. FRRLEY: 1If I might interject, that
was sort of laughable. We were just going to pass gver it
and leave it eout originally and EPA made the comment and
we said —— I think we finally said well, lept's leave it in
there i¥ for rno other reason than it might give somebody a
gleaning as +to how you make the distinction between

secondary emission and primary e2mission for other similar
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types, like barge unloading or something, but other than
that it is a pretty absurd, I think, insertion.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: This is any marine
vessel, I think. It can be a barge or a tug.

MR, PORTER: In Sectison 2.42 on Page 11 1
added six compounds ko the list of compounds that are not
VOCs, and on that list I just discovered yesterday I left
put three I should have put on that list as well. This
came from the EPA comment letter once again.

In 6.1 on Page 13 I changed the language
from obtaining a permit to obtaining a permit prior to
commancement of construction, modification, or relocation.
That was to clarify the point that vyou had to get a2 permit
before vou actually commenced,

In £.2 we removed the reference to the
P0-day permit reviaw period and added a lirne to the end of
6.3 on Page 14. Instead of "in accordance with applicable
rules and regulations of the Commission” we also added
“the permit application, and any permit issued pursuant to
this regulation."

In Section 6.5 we replaced the 20 days

with 12 months per the Code change.




COMMISSIONER NEELY: What is the status
of a plant or something that is in the process of getting
a permit change, permits for this 12-month period? Is it
operating or not operating?

MR. FARLEY: This is onily construcktion.
We are giving consiruction modification permits. So this
would be a pre-construction, pre-modification permit.

COMMISSIONER MEELY: But there is no
cperation at all during that period?

MR. FARLEY: Right. There iz noihing
that can legally be done in terms of commercement of
construction prior to issuance of the permit.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Why cdo vou neesd 12
months?

MR. FARLEY: We don't in all irstances.
What we have found from the experience wa have had with
the PSD program, primarily back in the 'B7, '88, =arly '89
pericg when we had applications —— we had a number of them
at the time -~- is that once you get an application that is
in good shape -- in other words, it is compliete and will
stand up —— you can probably get through the process in

something like six months.
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If you had an extremely involved
application of construction work, a2 major chemical
manufacturing fTacility or something like that, I doubt
that you could get it in six months, but mostly what we
have seen up to this point have been two generation
facilities, and it pretty much takes six months.

I think the fastest track we ever put ons
of these on, we did that sort of to pur deitriment because
we Jjust didn't have things where documents are concerned-—-

five months, andg part of that is because of the process

vou go throuch. We are obligated to do a complete

evaluation, write a report of preliminary findings,
publish a notice of intent to approve and allow 30 days to
comment.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Does all that take
place in the 12-month period?

MR. FARLEY: VYes. All that would take
place right now supposedly in the P0-day period, but this
can't happen.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: The way 1 read that, it
was an add on to the 12-months, but I guess not.

MR. FARLEY: No. The review process as
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we would envision i1t would be actually issue the permit.
We would guickly review the application, go through the

public participation process angd issue the permit within
12 months.

As 1 said, from experience we know with
good applications it is wvery hard sometimes to get them
all together, but once they are complete you can do them
if you have —-— vyou can czommit the Staf?rpersaﬁ really to
get through that without a lot of interferences or a lot
of gther work load —— vou can probably get through those
in abougt six months.

Cre thing I might comment on in relation
to something I might bring up later, Virginia did a
workloag analysis for its PSD, permitting work —— because
they have had guite a lot of applications and a 1ot of
turmoil in some pf th=ir applications there. I think they
have rejected ~— if I recall their workload analysis, that
a PSD review takes a full complete man year of effort.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It takes a what?

MR. FARLEY: A complete man vear of
effort.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, particularly




if it is very complicated, you might have to have more

another 30 days, so on an so forth,

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okay.

have takemn the sexist language out of this.
MR. PORTER: We did that last vyear.
The bettom half of 6.5, we 2liminated

that paragraph because it refers to 3the S0-day time

period.

MR. FARLEY: There 1s also no longer a

not a default point.

MR. PORTER: Im Section 6.7 we changed
maintenance of monitoring stations to operation anc

maintenance of monitoring stations.

of Page 15. We Jjust revised the reference to the model

guidelines. The same change in 2.2.

In Section 15.3 (d), that is on Page
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than the absolutely reguired public hearings., which means

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I am glad to see you

default on the major permit —— major sources. There was

The next change is at 9.1 at the bottom

COMMISSIONER NEELY: 0On FPage 18 you have

Ry
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wiped out (bi. Is that a previous ——

MR. PORTER: That is a change.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is a previous
change? Is that because we haven't any Class I areas?

MR. PDRTER: No. That is because of a
zhange in language in the federal regulation. If you will
look just down below that, there is an added {(e) that
refers to Class I aresas.’

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: Is that Class I
areas anyplace or Class I areas Jjust in the state?

MR. FARLEY: That would be anyplace, but
as far as what we have jurisdiction over we would have the
direct responsibility for —--

COMMISSICONER NEELY: Well, l=2t’s say you
had a Class 1 area right over in the Shenandoah National
Park, for example, and you had a power plant or something
that was infecting the air quality, which you do, and that
was not able to maintain its Class I, who steps in in a
situation like that? I mean, you will have two EPA
sBEctions.

MR. FARLEY: Well, I don’t krow if there

is any legal problems with doing that since it is not our
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air and it is nrnot West Virginia, but the processes —-—

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is not your air,
but it is wvour pollotion.

MR. FARLEY: Right, but the process wouldg
still —=- as we understand, the process would be just like
it was a Class I area in the state as far as who would
step in and make comments, the Federal Land Marnager or the
Naticnal —-

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The National Park
Service?

MR. FARLEY: The National Park Service
would have the =2bility to advise -- that is basically
their role ~— the main authority, which is the agency
hare, cn what they thought would be the gross impact, i7
any, on the Class I area. If we concurred with them, I
believe that our rule would say our responsibility would
be to it.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Not just us, of
course, Virginia.

MR. FPORTER: In Section 15.3 on Page 21
we added 21 additional source categories to the list of

categories that must include fugitives in the permit in
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response to the ERPA comments.

We removed the reference to 112 of the
Clean Alr Act since NSHAP specifically removed it from the
PSD, the federal rules and added a reference to Section
110, once again under EPA comment.

In 146.2 on Page 23 we put in some
language about confidentiallity. It did just say
"excluding confidential business data.” We_.went into a
iittle more detail as to what we were talking about as to
information entitled to protection as confidential
information under thes Code.

In 16.32 we added more detail on the
public hearings as far as written comments and
notification of the opportunity for written public
comment, the cpportunity for hearing, et cetera.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Where won have a
copy of the application at varisus places down here in
16.4, is that where you are going to send all the copies,
or is that just the advertisement?

Where 1s going to be copies of the cermit
application? 1Is that a different —-—

MR. PORTER: That is in 1&6.2.
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay, one location
of the proposed source. Where is that going to be? For
instance, are you going to specify anything or are you
just — S

MR. FARLEY: Just to tell you how we do
it now, when we have a PSD application, what we *try to do
is we go to notice of intent and issue or send out copiss
of the ad and grapb permits and all that sort of thing ——
is we try to fTind a public library in the area of the
facility typically. Sometimes it is one of our offizes if
they are very close by, if it is in Wheeling or Fairmont.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: A library is better
because a library has after-business hour hours.

MR. FARLEY: Right. Typically it has
been a library, a publlic library.

MR. PORTER: In 146.3 we added language
specifying that written public comments had to be received
within 13 days after any public hearing.

COMMISSIDOMNER NEELY: That doesn’'t make
sense, does 1it7? Deoes that sentence make sensa?

MR. FARLEY: What is that?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: "Comments submitted
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within a specified pericd not to exceed 15 days after any
public hearing to receive comment on® ~- oh, I see. That
is a very complicated sentence.

MR. PDRTER: In 17.2 we added language to
allow the Direcior's designee to preside over hearings
instead of the Director, and in 1%2.1 on Pages 25 we changed
the language toc "in the avent of a redesignation” instead
of the Commission makes a redesigration, because now EPA
can make redesignations on theair own.

Sections 20 and 2! are the tweo sections
that should have been in the regulations. We added the
section of conflict with other rules and severability.

Larry Kopelman had suggested changes that
we haven't incorporated into the draft of the regulation
that you have so far. You have got two-pages saying
"Suggested Changes to 45C5Ri4" that has got some
highlights.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: This?

MR. PORTER: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Two pages or two

paragraphs?

MR. FARLEY: It is just two provisions
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there on l1l4.

MR. PDRTER: Yes. He found a typo, and
he added the language in Sesction 20.1 that sssentially
says that even though Regulation 13 doesn’t apply to these
major sources the $1,000 base fee still applies.

The lamnguage in Regulation 22
specifically says that is a $1,000 base fee for a
Regulation 13 source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I have got a
question for you.

MR. PORTER: Dkay.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: All through this
thing we talk about the Director. What i1s the Director
after the first of July?

MR. KOPELMAN: I read the final draft of
the Executive Order this morning, and the Governor has
appointed a Chief of Air Ruality as the Director as it
appears in all the Commission's regs and in the Code.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What page are you
ont

MS. KOPELMAN: Page 4 at the bottem,

Section 4 (b).
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COMMISSIDONER NEELY: The Chief of Air

Quality — -—— "=~
MR. KDPELMAN: Ves.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: —— shall exercise -~
is that what you are talking about —- is authorized o

appoint?

MR. KOPELLMAN: I think you are up in (a2).

It is (b}'.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Are transferred to

the Chigf of Air GQuality?

MR. KDPELMAN: Right. IT vou go on opover

to (), it alspo says that all pffices and functions of the

Commission shall be sxercised under the general

supervision of the Chief of Air Quality.

The way I read those two together is

whatever the Dirsctor does now, either pursuant to the

Code or any regulations thereunder, those functions will

be performed by the Chief of Alr Quality.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is rnot what

that says in (al) though. It says the Director and I

assume that is what they are talking sbout, is the

Director of the department or division or whatsver it is,
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witatever DEP is.

MR, KOPELMAN: Well, let's gpn back and
read (a?l then. What does (a) say?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The Director is
authorized to appoint the incumbent Director of the Air
Pellution Control Commission to occcupy saild office ——

MR. KOPELMAN: That would be the office
of —= S

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But you have got s9
many directeors here you don't know what you are talking
about.

DR. WALLACE: That would refer back to
the section on Page 2.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But that means the
Director is the DEP. So vou have got so many directors,
Larry, I thimk that it is going to create a considerable
confusion. When you are sitting here leocking at 430CSRi4
you think the director is a director. Who is the
director?®

MR. PORTER: There is a definition of the
director in 45 ——

MR. KOPELMAN: I think to someone who
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does not deal with the new DEP on a daily basis, 1 think
yvou are right. There is going to be confusion.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Why can't we call
him the Chief of the Air Division or something?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: He is.

MR. KOPELMAN: Chief of Air Qualiiy.

COMMISSIONER NMEELY: That is what I am
saying. Don’t you fthink it ought ts say that in this?

DR. WALLACE: In all the regs?

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: Well, you are going to
have to —- - -

MR, DOUBLASS: We will have to go back
from day one.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Maybe what we ought
to do is to have a definiticn —-— you are the lawyer.
Shouldn't we bave urder general or something a definition
where i1t says major stationary source —— we also say the
director?

MR. KDPELMAN: I think once the dust
settles that the Commission should probably geo back and do
& lot of cleanup to regulations to make them more

censistent with the way things will be in the future,
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meaning to change the title Director in esvery reg to Chief
of Air Quality. I don't think you should start here
today.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, I disagree. I
think that there ought to be a statement in there saying
the Director in terms of this inscfar as this regulation
is concerned is construed to mean the Chief of the Air
Division or something like that.

We are omn a cusp right now. We are just
about ready to tilt over into a new system. The more
clarification you offer people, I think the better. It
sounds like vou are empowering the man who is the
political appointee with the power to grant these permits.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: You are.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I don't think we
should be. I hope this is not a political interest point.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: The Legislature did
that.

DR. WALLACE: By giving the authority to
the new agency. The other thing is this is an executive
order and not Code. I think it sarﬁ of follows the Code

bt theoretically an executive order c£an change with the
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next exacutive order.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But they shouldn't
conflict. I mean, the langgage is cenfusing.

DR. WALLACE: Your rules have a longer
iife. Is that what you are referring to?

MR. KDREI_MAN: That is correct, ves.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Coulsdn’'t comtinuity
provision & {(b) cover that?

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: What page are we on?

CHAIRMAN THBMAS: 4.5(bJ. That is kind
of hard to read, but I am sure that that will be the —-

MR. KOPELMAN: Section 7.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Section 772

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: It is Section & under
mine. Section & is titled contirnuity.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Is your's six?

MR. KOPELMAN: Mine is entitled
Section 7.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I haven't got the new
one then.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Continulity is seven.

MR. KOPELMAN: I think so.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: What is that?

MR. KOPELMAN: I agree with Ms, Neely
that it will be confusing until people deal with the new
procedures, but once it is explained to those who deal
with the regulations that wherever a regulation says
Director it means Chief of Air Ruality —— once that is
explained, I don't think there will be a problem.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: But you are fighting
with the definitions in Section 1 of the Executive Order;g
that is all. 8So it seems to me that for the purpose of
ciarification we ought to put our own definition in this
rule until this thing is —— right now it is the Director.
I don't think anvbody has any problem, but on the first of
July it is not the Director.

MR. KDPELMAN: I was just going to give
vau an example of the IRS Code, the definition of home.
Home is the place you intend to return to when you leave
home.

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: Are we going to have
an gncore?

MR. KDPELMAN: Nao.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, I think it is
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unnecessarily confusing, and I don't see any — 1is there
any problem with putting i1t in the definition under this
45C8R147 Is there a problem with that?

MR. KOPELMAN: It would be cleaner ¥ vou
2liminated the -- see, you are défining Director for
purposes of this rz2gulation in the regulatien, and it
would probably be cleaner to change Director to Chief of
Air Quality if that is --

COMMISSIONER MEELY: I am thinking of the
worklocad, I guess. To go through the whole thing and
change everything to Chief of Air Quality is a2 big job.

MR. KOFPELMAN: It really isn't. The
computer can do that virtually instantanesusly. So that
is not a big Jjob.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I was thinking of
the days of the guill pen.

MR. KOPELMAN: You can just call it up
and say change that Director %o Chief of Air Quality. So
that is neot a big job, Don't worry about the --

DR. WALLACE: You can do it with one
statement.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is what I am
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saying. The definition would take care of it in one
statement. Then you wouldn't have to change the whole
thing, ard then you can wait until the dust settled, as it
were.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: But that is only to
this regulation. All the other regulations referring to
the Director will have the same problem.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We are going to be
working on more of them.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: But not all of them.

e DR. WALLACE: I think what you are

Isuggesting is do them all at once with some kind of
qualifier that wherever it appears in the rules and
regulations of the former (indicating) 1z now --—

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Chief of Air -—-
whatever you are going %o be.

DR, WALLACE: Right. 1t is an ominous
kind of thing. I suspect that that is possible, but I am
rot positive of that.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Can you do that in
these rule making things?

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes.
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DR. WALLACE: They do it in the Code when
they change the Code.

COMMISSIONER NMEELY: You have a rule for
the rule making. I mean, change the rules for all of the
different — -

MR. KDOPELMAN: I think so.

DR. WALLACE: You can change a law in an
grganization — wWithin a law I think they say all
atorementionsed references to the deparitment now or the
division or whaiever -—-

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes, will now be
substituted.

MR. KDPELMAN: Yes. Dale has got the
right idea. Why don't we talk this over with John Ranson
and the rnew Director, Mr. Eallahan, and report back to
vou?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: See, there you go,
the Director.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: VYes.

MR. KOPELMAN: And we will find out what

iz appropriate.

CHAIRMAN THLOMAS: Okav.
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Director of the DEP here.

talking about the Director.
DR. WALLACE: 1 know.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okay,

in the regulations.

Do you want to go ahead?

latest draft on Regulation 14.

that up there.

it?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It

it?

MR. PORTER: Yes. I have =

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That

29

BR. WALLACE: And by that using the

COMMISSIONER NEELY: They were Jjust

if we can pass

that for rnow. He is the current Director until June 30.

Review that and sees how we can best address that problem

letter from

the EPA that we got about 3:30C on the fax machine

vesterday where they had some additional comments to this

MR. FARLEY: The Commission has a copy of

is 19, isn't

MR. PORTER: That is the June 22 listter.

is at the eng of

MR. PORTER: VYes. It is on Pace 2 and 4
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of that letter. The only really substantial comment they
bad was in the definition of significant. They wanted us
to add three pollutants to the significance table in
Section 2.23, municipal waste organics, municipal wasie
combustor metals, amd municipal waste combustor acid
gases. Those are currently not on the list, and they want
us to add them.

The other two comments were pretty minor
changes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Is that it?

MR. PORTER: Yes.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any guestions for
Mr. Porter?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We are geing to add
these, aren't we?

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: Are you propesing that
we do that?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: You bhaven't got them
in there, but youy —-—

MR. FDRTER: Righ+t. We just got this

late vesterday.

(o

-t

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yow have no problem

_—— -
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with that?

MR. PDRTER: I have no problem with those
changes.
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: So this proposed
language is geing to be added $to the regulation.
Any more guestions? Does anyone from the
audience?
MS. PRICE: ©Googd morning. My name is
Karen Price, and I am President of the West Virginia
Manufacturers Assocliation.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: You want o swear her
in?®

(Witness sworn.?

THEREURON,

K A REN PRICE
being first duly sworn to tell the truth, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

M5. PRILCE: The Association appreaciates
the opportunity to review and comment on the Air Ppliution
Caoantrol Commission's proposed Regulation 14, and we are

submitting our comments in writing. However, I would like
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to take a short time this morning to express our concern
with the proposal.

Charges to the regulation should reflect
orily those necessary to comply with the reguirements of
the federal Clean Air Roct. For example:

The definition of "major modification®
restricts the types of changes at a facility that are not
considered major modificatiens. It does not consider an
alternative Tuel gor raw material, an increase in bours of
operation or an increase in production rate unless the
change is prohibited by a federal permit issued pursuant
to regulations of the Cemmission. Thus, any of these
changes could be considered as a major meodification if it
was prohibited by an order of the Commission.

The definiticon of the word "sigrnificant"
is important since PSR review is required for ppllutants
which will exceed smission rates set forth in the
gefinition. Some of the pollutants, such as asbestos,
beryvllium, mercury, vinyl chloride and lead, should be
removed from the list as they are regulated under Section
112 of the federal Clean Air Act.

The Commission has proposed source
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categories that must include Tugitive emissions in
calculations of potential to emit. The list includes
sources which are not incliuded in the federal rulse,
thereby making the state rule more stringent than the
federal rule, which is prohibited without demonstrated
justification.

The WVMA is concerned about the one-year
period allowed by the Direetor o review and issue PSD
permits. With the &ir Pollution Control Commission

permitting section being fully funded and staffed by the

cperating permit fees reguired by the Clean Air Act
amendments, we believe that six months should be adeguate
to issue such permits.

More detailed information is included in
the written comments that we submitted for vyour
consideration. I would like to thank the Commission for
the opportunity to appmar in regard to Regulation 14,
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any guestions for
Ms. Prics?

COMMISSIAONER NEELY: Can we have a small

recess while I gsort out some of these papers? I mean, I
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can't even flgure out what we have got here.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Thank you, Karen. I

guess they are going to guestion yaou later.
(Witness stands aside.)

MR. FARLEY: Let me explain, if I could,
one thing in relation to Karen's comments. One way we
developed these rules and added varipus language to
them —— and this is a little awkward and maybe something
we do have to go bazgk arnd look at —— is EPA should have
already issued NSR rules, remand of the federal rules.
They hawve geot a draft. They have got, I guess, something
out for review now.

We have had a let of interaction with EPA
about what should be in the states rules, since we have to
sort of almost jump ahead of them because of the way we
mesat our own statutory commitments, at least as far as
Reg 19 goes. 5Spo we have accepted a lot of their comments
as things that would —— in relation to have our rule up to
date.

With respect to the comment about adding
the source categories for which you have to include

fugitives, this is something that will be in the federal
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rule. Wnether we have a problem with that or we have to
drop back and drop socme of that out until EPA raught up
sort of with what they are telling us ought to be in the
rules, that is something we will have to look at, but we
have had —— we are in a very awkward situation on a 1ot of
things now because the EPA is way behind schedule even
though we have statutory deadline;.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What about the
statute itself? Are these in the statute?

MR. FARLEY: I don't think soD. I don't
think that detall —— when you start talking about naming
211 the wvarious source categories for which there is NGPS
standards or something like that that rnow get added
because EPA thinks there is ability to quantify those.

The underlying federal rules may be there
in some instances and maybe all instances with these
additions already, but as far as having that translated
over into the NSR regulations, I think it won't be there
vat in the federal rules.

We will have to look into that. That is
one of the problems we are runming into, that thesy may

see —— may hear other comments on and on 19.
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We have had to sort of look at what we

think is clearly — well, heopefully clearly, bui we call
it clearly -— clearly going to be in the Tederal rules
which is what tells us what king of —-- the reguirements we

have in pur rules, and this is something we are rurmming
into in a number of areas.

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: How can we fix it7?
How can it be Tixed? I am serious. Can't ybu have some
kind of & catch-all that would =ay when the EPA finally
makes its mind up or something like that?

MR. FARLEY: We can't do that., e are
here to make the rules and that may be sort of mavbe the
comment here. We are sort of anticipating what may be
very clearly what is going to be in federal rulss or maybe
not, but because we have to do a loft of interaction te
find out what our rule really may consist of or what will
rieed to be added with EPA prior to EP&'s issuance of
finalization of its own rules, we have got to —-~

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What is the
alternative?

MR. FARLEY: Drop these things out until

EPA does its rule making, then try to catch up.
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: And then what? Then
you can include amendmsnts?

MR. FARLEY: We would have to amend the
regs later. --

COMMISSIONER NEELY: And how long would

that take?

MR. FARLEY: That would be another year
probably by the time that all happensd unless we did them
on emergency ruling.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: We are dealing with the

balancing of trying to encompass all of the potential
irequiremewts of the federal regs with the state law which
to a degree limits our purview to the federal
requirements. Those are not published yet.

So what we have to say is that we will
have to rewview that, and if that information isn't
received in a timely mannsr we may have to make some
changes in thase proposed regulations to accommodate the
state law.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I= there any doubt

not going to be listed?

that viwmyl chloride, for example, ang all fthese things ars
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MR. FARLEY: Well, ses what happened --
arnd I was 2xzolaining that fto the Chairman right pefore
this -— when we did the update or proposed the proposed
rule last vear for 14 changes we left some of the NSHAP
hazardous air pollutants In simply because of the way
things =tood at that point.

We are away from having any new max
standards and blanket coverage of facilitiss othsr than
what is already in the NSHAP. So we felt it was
appropriate not to, I guess, rescind that authority for
review until the EPA sorisd out some of our programs, but
if you really want to look at what underpins dropping
those out within the Act, EPA basically itook all hazardous
air polliutants out of the old review of the PSC program
when the Clean Air Act was amended.

DR. WALLACE: Berause they did cover it
elsewhere? - S _ -

MR. FARLEY: Supposedly 1t was geoing to
get covered elsewhere within & 10-year period.

DR. WALLACE: But in the interim what
covers them?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes, in the interim.
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MR. FARLEY: In the interim unless there
is a standard that either the state —-- 1t has the ability
to do so or ERPA has proposed nothing other than what a
company would propose just incidental to its permit
application.

DR. WALLACE: In anticipation of it being
conformed?

MR. FARLEY: Right. I think there is a
kick—1in date somewhere where if you emit more than a
gertain amount than it states under the Title II1I1 we would
have to do sources specific max type reviews and all that
|sort of thimg, but there will be a gap in here when there
is really nothing coveread.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I would like to knrow
the reason for the reguest from the Manufacturers
Asscciation.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: IT we have somebody to
speak to that? I think they are hanging on it being no

more sitringent than the previous —-—

COMMISSIONER MNEELVY: I=s this the reason
for your reguest, Ms. Price, that this is the rno more

stringent clause?
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M3. PRICE: If it please the Commission,
I would refer that guestion to John Cummings, who is our
attorney.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: lWould you like to
come up here and be sworn?

{Witness sworn.)
THEREUPRON,
J D HN CUMMINGS
being first duly sworn to teil the truth, testified as
folliows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. CUMMINGS: I think that comment is
directed towards —- just as we have been talking about
various lists that are placed in the regulations, for
instance, the definition of VOC that excludes certain
substances.

Like Mr. Porter said, there may be six
substances that need to be added to that, and in that case
we have asked that larguage be added to allow the Director
to include any compound that EPA alsoc excludes separate
and apart from incorporating by reference future changes

to the federal regulations in order fo get aver that
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problem.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: My question is
speciftically why do you want the pollutants and the
asbestos, beryllium, because it is more stringent? Is
that the purppse pof asking feor this to be removed?

MR. CUMMINGS: Yes,

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Do you think that is
responsible?

MR. CUMMINGS: IT the substances are
covered under other programs.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, Dpetor Wallace
just asked that guestion, and in the meantime I got the
impression that they arg not coveresd.

MR. CUMMINGS: They will be covered under
the residual permit conditions until those change.

MR. FARLEY: The way this really works is
they may or may not get covered. It dgepends on what EPA
in the long—-term rule making does for specific source
rategories, decides to write standards on unless the state
does its own standards.

There might be sgurce categories where,

for example, vinyl chloride, mercury, or lead could be
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emitted that are not covered by any federal standards.
That sort of falls through the cracks.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I think that is
totally irresponsible o ask for something like this, to
ask the Commission to omit this because of a Tluke and the
fTact that EPA has npt been able to get their act together
to get this out in time.

You are asking us to go an entire year to
wait Tor this to catch up. I don’t think that is
responsible, and as a proponent to industry I think that
R that is an irresponsible act.

MR. CUMMINGS: Well, the alternative is
that after EPA has come out with these it will take a yesar
in order %o change the regulations to catch up with that.
These regulaticons will be coming out from EPA within -——

DR. WALLACE: An alternative is to go
ahead and megdify scome of our language here, until such
time as EPA comes oput and covers 1t under something else,
it will be covered under this.

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: Anything so we can
4%3 pick these up. It is clesarly the intent of the Congress

(¥4

that these things be controlled and you are sort of

————
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nitpicking this tp death, and 1 gdon't think that this is
the kind of response 1 expect from the Manufacturers
Association,

MR. CUMMINGS: Well, certainly the intent
is thet in the interim that they would be covered under
the permits. There is going to be some lag time --

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: That is a wholse
year .

MR. CUMMINGS: —~— probably a year, before
the permits are changed to implement those.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay, fthank vou.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any other gQuestions?

DR. WALLACE: T don't really have a
ouestion. it is really a technical point. On Page &6 of
the detailed comment from the Marnufacturers Association
the date, I think, should be 1992 instead of 1991.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: lWhat is this?

DR. WALLACE: Page 5 of the June 23, 1992
comments it says "Respectfully submitted this 23rd day of
June, 1291." You meant 19927

MR. CUMMINGS: VYes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Are there any other
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questions relative to comments on Reg 147 Thank ypu.
(Witness stands aside.:

In tearing that qQuestion raised about the
poliutants ostensibly to be regulated under Section 112 of
the Clean Air Act, can it be accomplished by putting into
the current regulation a reference to that in some way so
that when those regulations are ultimately promulgated and
include those pollutants that they become a subject of
that as opposed fto Rule 147

MR. KOPELMAN: It is a very gray are=a.
The reason I say that is one should always keep in mind
that we are a sovereign state. This is cur regulation andg
it is impreoper to defar our Jurisdiction to a third party
generally unless it is done with great specificity.

If we had a fall-back regulation that we
were deferring to and if we were wvery speciftic — for
example, this regulation controls until a set of
circumstances happens ang we describe how thoss
circumstances happen and why they should happen to make
them justifiable, then this bappens and it falls back to
our regulation —-- we probably could get away with it, but

unless we had a fall-back to pur regulation or unless

PIr Al w4
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there was a justifiable reason to not regulate, we
probably could not defer our regulation to someoneg else's
act where they regulate.

Have 1 totally cenfused you?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: MNo . I understand. 0F

course, we are confronted with unless we have a
justifiable reason to regulate, we cammot do so if we are
more stringent than the federal.

MR. KROPELMAN: Without a justifiable

reason, that is correct.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: What we are searching
for is & Jjustifiable cauvuse —-—

DR, WALI ACE: Is it Jjustifiable azs to be
covered within a year within the gap year?

COMMISSICNER NEELY: Is it justifiable or
is this an obvious —- I mean, a rule of the Congress that
this is in the Clean Alr Act? Are we all subject to that
rule waiting to be made?

MR. KOPELMAN: If this body belisves that
is a justifiable reason, then until the court says that it

isn't, then it becomes a justifiable reason.

MR. SUTER: IT I may —— I don't want to
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talk through my hat. I went off and got the Clsan Alr Act
and I am looking through it. I am trying to find the
specific section, but it says that "hazardous air
pollutants shall not be included wunder PSD," but later

gn ~—— and that is what I am having trouble finding -~ it
saye that if you already have it in place, then you can
retain it.

I¥f I am not mistaken, our Codes says '"no
more stringent than' refers to hereinafter the adopted,
not that we already have it. I am saving we already have
controls in place, that "no more stringent than” refers o
things that the= Commission may adopt.

Tnis particular section I believe says ——
arnd that is what I am looking for —— that we can go ahead
and retain language that we already have. So if I find
that section ~-

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: In other words, you
don't have to relax your attainment fthat you have alreagdy.

MR. FARLEY: One thing I would peint ocut,
those were already in the PSD regulations, that limited
number of hazardous air polliutants, and to what extent

that is going to be an issue with anmy kind of PSD permii,
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I think in just about every case where we have coke plants
or something like that there is trace amounts of beryllium
and maybe lead and that kind of thing ocut of just ceal
production, but we usually do some kind of PACT review on
that.

We did not propose in any way to expandg
that beyond the current list, meanrning that we have 189
hazardous air pollutants., We are not trying to expand.
We Jjust thought it would be —— we didn't really see the
point in taking out, at least for now, the review
authority with the limited number pf NEHAPs that were
already there.

MR. KOPELMAN: I think 1t is a good
point. It goes back to some trigger,‘and yvou have %o go
back to the history and the genesis of the no more
stringsnt. No more stringent in my recollection has been
changed three times; no more stringent, no more siringent
unless it is scientifically determined, no more stringent
unless it is unigue to West Virginja. It has been wooled
around.

So mach time a regulation falls in place

under a particular code, then it is sublect to the test of
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that particular code. If we originally adopted the
control of these hazardous air pollutants prior to the
EPA's program rule or plan, then it would be exampt from
the no more stringent, and if it was exempt then, then I
agree with Randy that it will continue forward. Taking it
out would be an option of the Commission not necessarily
legally mandated.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: It was originally
inzluded in Reg 14 just for companies.

MR. FARLEY: Yes, sir. Originally EPA
had the instruction in the PSD regs that they had —- they
covered all regulated pollutants and they specified what
were the minimum levels of thoase and then where they
gidn't have 1t spelled out, it would be any increase would

trigger a PALCT or other type of review.

That and the Clean Air Act Amendments of
1990 — apparently it was a compromise that was made
somewherea.

The concept was to take the hazardous air
pollutants cut from under PBC review. So we look at the
whole 189 substance list. None of that will fall under --—

necessarily have to fall under because of federal
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requirements the PSD program.

So the only thing we have done in the
rule is Jjust retain what pollutants were already listed at
least until such time as we decide really what to do with
them.

DR. WALLACE: 1 have ont other guestion
on the comment on the six page commants. There wags a
discussion of the difference between hearing and meeting.
By changing the language to read at the hearing or
meeting, was that mot to imply that they would be held on
a more formal basis?

MR. FARLEY: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What was that?

MR. FARLEY: I think the understanding is
theay would bhe conducted mere in the format of a hearing
rather than just an informal meeting.

DR. WALLACE: So they would be under the
reqguilirements of Code 2% {(a) (3) (1), which was referenced?

MR. FARLEY: You are on page?

DR. WALLACE: The idea was that it would
be more formal anyway than just a meeting, and thay wanted

to imply that it would be?
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MR. FARLEY: Right, and how formal
that —- using the term hearing within a regulation, how
formal that kind of information gathering meeting would
have to be, I don't know. Maybe Larry could comment on
that.

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes. It would step up to
the formal reguirements of the hearing pursuant to 29.

MR. FARLEY: Which is much more the
concept that is set forth in the federal ruless.

MR. KDPELMAN: The public meeting was
originally conceived under Reg 14 back in the =sarly
seventies. Reg 13 was '72 or thereabouts?

MR. FARLEY: Yes, absut that time.

MR. KOFELMAN: And the Commission at that
time developed the public mezting concept versus the
public hearing and allowed the Director to hoid that. The
federal suggested language is a more formal public
hearing.

COMMISSIBNER NEELY: Well, public hearing
ig a more formal concept, and it depends on what we are
trying to achieve here. If we are trying to get dialogue

and discussions back and forth, I think meetings is a
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proper term. It is just input for these hearings.

MR. KOPELMAN: Just off the tap of my
head, the hearing would reguire a certain type of notice,
where a meeting would not. Yeou~all could adopt whatever
standards you choese to apply to a public meeting, or the
Director could ever choose the form of notice and so
forth, and then the method in which testimony is given can
be more formal at the hearing and should be by design.

MR. FARLEY: That wouldn't preclude the
holding public meetings or informal mestings anyway if

somebody wanted to de it that wavy. We have done that at

some permit application ——

COMMIBSIONER NEELY: It is important to
make sure that you can sit down and discuss something.
The hearing is so formal —-- not as conducted by you, Mr.
Chairman, fortunately, but in most cases it is only input
and i% 1s very frustrating to be on the other side of the
table and not recaive any kind of dialogue and feel that
you are getting any kind of sense as to making any
progress in understanding where your ceompromises might
come. So if it does not preclude public meetings, I don't

think i1t makes any difference.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Do you recall the point
of reference here where it changed from public bhesaring to
public meeting? Where does it change?

I think that public meetings for input
would be conducted by the Director. Public hearings are
generally conducted by the Commission.

MR. FARLEY: I don't think there is any
pressure by EPA to change it.

MR. PDODRTER: The federal PSD language
uses the term public hearing.

MR. FARLEY: Right. I am mot sure that
that —— I still don't know whether there is any particuolar
EPA pressure that we change the way we do things, but we
try to conform that to what is set up in the federal
requirements and also to better define how we would
conduet anything like that that is formally requested to
the proposed public participation process laid ocut in the
rule.

That still would not preclude us from
having informal meestings or publicly anmmounced meetings.
’mﬁ DR. WALLAEE: Technically this is a
i

public hearing we= are having dialogue on.
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes, sxactly. That

is what I was saying, because Chalrman Thomas chooses to
do 1t this way which is, I consider, very enlightening,
but T have been places where it is a bunch of dummies
sitting up here and no sound is uttered.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Are there any other
questions or commenis?

Does anvone else from the audience want

to make a presentation?

Hearing none, then we will conclude the
discussion on Regulation 14 and the record will be open
for 30 days for comment.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Are we going to gest

some Kind of a discussion going after Larry talks te
somebody about this whole business about Director versus
Chief of Air Prpgrams or —-—

MR. FARLEY: We need to sort that out
right away. We will Just right away note —-— hopefully we
can get a meeting and get an understanding of what we

ought to be doing, and we will let vou know what —--—

DR. WALLACE: The air is not the only

program that has that preblem, I am sure.
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COMMISSTONER NEELY: I am surpg.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: VYou will respond to
these comments until they give us saome of your response
before opur meeting in which we consider Tinal action on
Reg 14.

MR. FARLEY: Righzt.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Larry., in the interim
will determine how ws can best deal with the issue of
reference to Director.

Let's move then to the hearing on Reg 19
revisions, Reguiremsnts for Pre-construcfion Reviesw,
Determination of Emission Offsets for Proposed hNew or
Mpdified Statiomary Sources of Alir Ppllutants and Emission
Trading for Intrasource Pollutants.

Dale, do wou want fto give us introductory
comments?

MR. FARLEVY: Well, other than what I have
already said, this particular regulation is in parts of
it —— or at least cerftain language in some2 parts —-— what

ig reqguired to be changed to conform to the Clean Air Act

JAmendment or the reguirements thereunder with the dates of

Jurne 30 as relates to PM,, changes and November 13 as
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relates to other pollutants.

This requlation has beern around quite
some time. It was origimnally —-- the base of the
regulation or the regulation primarily implements the
pld == I think it is Part D reguirements, nonattainment
permitting reguirements, under the 1%77 Clean Alr Aot
Amsndments.

Wa are revamping language that we think
is either clearly required by the Clean Alr Act Amendments
themselves or language that maybe has been changed by some
restructuring and EPA Partr5lrtegs{”as they are called,
plus the interaction we have had wifh th? EF& and the
camments we have had with the EFPA as fo what 1s going to
be coming down through in their regulations once they are
out. ..So that gives us that sames issue as a problem.

wWe alsa had from way back in the process
something strapped onto this regulation which is called
the Bubble Concept that vno one is very enthused sbout but
it is there, and we thought at least for the time being we
needed to carry some kind of an emissions trading
provision which we typed up, I think, pretty considerably

as Far as definitive reguirements or reference to
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reguirements Jjust to handle certain kinds of alternative
emission control plans.

Sp that being said, urnless you have
qgquestions on anything I have stated, I would let Dave kind
of take you through the changes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Emissicon trading is
now wWhat the Bubble Concept used to bey is that what you
are saying?

MR. FARLEY: That is what it always was,
but I think that what we trv to do is more conform this
language since that is any emissions trade wherein a
company would come in and say "Well, we have a mixji you
allow uzs 10 pounds from this stack and five from this, but
we will emit seven and a half from each or something.”

Any of those kinds of trades will have to
get federal approval as a set provision anyway. So what
we have tried to do is, I think, reference that.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Now this isn't the
trading between companies, 1s it? This is just the
trading intra companiss?

MR. FARLEY:  This is totally intrascurce,

right. -
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Go ahead, Dave.

MR. PORTER: Db you prefer that I go
through it point by pocint or just hit the high points?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Give us a rather quick
overview.

MR. PORTER: Okay. Regulation 19 has not
been changed in 1 believe nins vyears, and the federal regs
that regquire us to have Regulation 1% have been chang=d
guite significantly over that rnine-vear period. So I have
tried to incorporate those changes in 40CFR31.1635, which
iis the emission offset regulation.

I have also triedgd to incorporate the
‘changes that we proposed in Reg 14 also in 19 since they
are parallel regulations. One applies to nonattainment
areas angd the other one appliss to everywhere else.

Everywhere you see Bubble Concept in the
old reg, that has been changed to emission trading. There
has been some grammatical cleanup. You krnow, just shall
mean has been changed to this m=2ans, and a lot of the
detfinitions have been completely changed to match the
definitions in Regulation 14.

The federal offset in PSD regulations

P
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have the same gdefinitions where they have the same terms.
S0 we trisd to use the same language. Since 14 was mora
up—to-date, it was easier just to copy the definitions out
af 14.

We changed some of the section numbering
to mateh the rules of the Becreftary of State and what the
different section numbers ought to be and cleaned up some
grammatical errors and typos.

Now if we go into it point by point, 2.1
on Page 2., #Attual Emissions, it didn't really change the
definition, but we took the woarding from Regulation 14,
Just 1ified i1t and inserted it in this reg so thesy would
have identical definitions. The same Tor Allowable
Emissions, =.2. - =

Bn the next page Air Buality Control
Region, EFA doesn't use the term Air Ruality Control
Region any more. It is a Section 107 designrnated area. It
is nonattainment ar=2as or attairment areas, and they are
pretty much down in the county level in West WVirginia.

So 1 have completely deleted 2.4, the
definition for Alr Ruality Contrel Reglions, becauss it

would serve no purpose in the regulation.




I have inserted a definition that was
missing. The definition of air pollution and statutory
air pellution is now 2.5 up at the top of Page 4. That is

a definition taken out of Reg 13 anrnd I belisve it also

exists in Reg 14, the identical definition.

2.8, the additional language and the

fslight changes are once again to bring it in line with
]Regulation 4. DNow 1t is practically wverbatim with what

1is in the Tederal reg.
|
l‘ 2.14, Emissions, once agalin that was

changesd toc match Reg 14.

il 2.13, we changed facility to emissions
|

4uﬂit becsuse everywhere in the federal regulation

|

| t
Hcorre;poﬁda to this. Where we have been using the term

‘that was to make it conform to fedaral regulatiocn, and
that is also the way it is dorne in Regulation 14, the same
terminology.

2.17, that was in response o one of
EPA's comments. They said that we had to prohibit offsests

between VOC ang nitreogen oxides. So that is the last line

of 2.17. The last line of 2.17, “NOx may not be offset

facility they have beenrn using the term emissions unit. So
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against VOC."

2.1%, Lowest Achlevable Emigsion Rate,
that was updeted from the fe=deral regulation once again.
Facility is now emissions unit, and instead of medified
facility it is modified stationary source.

It clears up a little confusion because
the modified facility could be the whole installation,
whareas the modifisd 2missions urnii could be one process
aresa. It originally said facility for both terms.

2.20, Major Modification, same thing,
topok it out o¥ Regulation !4,

On Page &, E.20 (=) (A}, changed “lesgally
enfTorceable” to "fTederally snforcsable’ just so0 we have
the same terminolngy in both regulations and in federal
regs.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What was that?

MR. PORTER: Changed “legally
enforceablie.”

COMMISSIONER NEELY: 1Is that a good idea?
Is that somsthing vou wanmf to do in a state regulation?

MR. FORTER: Well, it is reguired

langurage, and 1t was cne of ihe definitions that was




. ,,w“

regulired to be In the regulation, TfTederally enforceable.

To be part of the SIP it has to be federally enforceable,
and anywhere the term legally enforceable or enforceable
pccurred I inserted federally enforceable.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay.

MR. PORTER: In Paragrapn (3} about a
third of the way down the page 1 changed some references

because EPA regs changed. 5S1.24 doesn't exist any more

since they changed their regulations around.

l 2.2! (a) and {b), those were changes ——
‘(b) was just a change toc match the language the Secretary
I

of State says we arese supposed to have in the regulation

for references to sections and paragraphs. (a) was o

:

|
match the language in Reg 14, Section 2.2i, "“regqulated
pollutants” instead of "pollutants subject to regulation.’

We took out the major stationary source

for wvolatile organic compounds and put it in a separate

definition, once again because that is the way it is in
Regulation 14.

() Notwithstanding the major source
zize, that was somathing from the amendments to the Clean

Air Act that changed the definifion of a major statiocnary
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source in ozone norattainment areas and also the CO and
PM,, nonattainment aregas.

I could go fthrough that or just go to the
next item. Do you want me to go through an explanation of
the different sSource sizes?

EHAIRMAN THDOMAS: I doen't think it is
necessary. It is pretty clear.

MR. PORTER: On Page 7, 2.23 has been
changed to match Reg 14 again.

On Page B, abowut a fourth of the way down
the page, Paragraph (b)), federally enforceable and
enforceables by the Commigsion, once again anywhere there
was anvthing about enforceability I put in federally
enforceabls.

Paragraph {(c), that was in response toc a
comment by EPA that we must have that languege in
demonstrating attainment of the NAARS in addition to the
Director having relied on it in issuing the permit.

2.23, once again that references the
different categories of nonattainment areas wﬁére vod have
different major source definitions angd different required

offset ratios. I think this section just references what
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the categories are in the nonattainment areas.

2.26, I changed facility to emissions
urnit again, arnd the a, b, ¢, d and e are the offset ratios
‘that are now required in ozone nonattainment areas.

2.27 1 changed to match Reg 14 and the
federal regs.

£.28, the same thing, although I did add
language on fTederally enforceable and we added the
language abowut consent orders, "enforceable by the
Commission in any permit and/or consent order.”

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Arem't we getiting
-inta,problems there, the consent orders may be changed?
The concept of consent orders may rnot be the Commission's
to give.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: May not be the what?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The Commission's
responsibility after -—-

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, they ares now. I
don't know what the ultimate --—

DR. WALLACE: It is in 14 teday, isn't
17

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I know it. This is
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a heck of a time to be doing this.

MR. PORTER: The definition of reasonable
further progress was changed per EPA's comments. I took
their language and inserted it.

2.30, EPA commented that we had to remove
the exemption for respource recovery Tacilities.

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: Good.

MR. PDRTER: Page 10, changed the
definition of secondary emissions to match Reg 14.

Cn what is now 2.31 and 2.32 the tables
that are referenced have been changed. 1f vou prefer, I
will just wait until I get to the 2nd of the reg becauss
they are at the end of the regulation.

I changed the definition of source to
match Regulation 14. It was a more complicated
definition, and now it also matches the federal
definitions because they say a source is a building,
structure, Tacility, or installation and then they go on
to define building, structure, facility, or installation.

So I have added Section 2.35 at the
bottom of the page, the definition of building, structure,

facility, or installation,
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: It has got “"marine
vessels while at dockside."

DR. WALLACE: Right.

MR. PDRTER: I doubt that there is any
place in West Virginia within 25 miles of an outer
continental shelf source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We would be the
closest, I guess, &35.

MR. PORTER: 2.3&6 is the definition of
fzderally enforceable. That is taken from Reg 14 and the
fedaral regulations.

MR. KOPELMAN: IT I could just interrupt
right there, that is the reason why federally enfeorceable
was acceptable sarlier on angd not legally enforceable. If
vyouw remember, when we first did 19 the feds wanied
federally enforceable and we fought for legally
enforceable because we didn't want to givg up the
sovereigniy.

It is our reg and our enforceability too,
but now the definition of fTederally snforceable includes
any permit that we lssue. So it is a fictitious

definition. Within the definition of federally




enforceable it also means state enforceable.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: Who made that up?
MR, KOPELMAN: The feds.
EOMMISSIONER NEELY: They actually had

that? They said any state or the ——

&&

MR. KDOPELMAN: Yes. So now 1t means ours

or theirs.

MR. PORTER: That includes any

requirement of any of our regulations.

MR. KOPELMAN: Right.

DR. WALLACE: Which regulations are based

on the Clean Alr Act.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: HopefTully.

MR. FARLEY: That were submitted as part

of the SIP.

PR. WARLLACE:  As part of the SIP.

MR. PORTER: And it also includes

language on the Title V pperating permits. So that is

already in there.

2.37 is the definiticn of major

modification fTor ozone. We just forwarded 1t out into a

separate definition instead of including it in the
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definition for major modification. The same thing with

major stationary source for ozene, altheough we have zlso

1

added it is a major modification for VOC or NOx. I
‘believe”that is in the Clean Alir Act Amendments too.

The EPA has reguired that in an ozone
nonattainment area you treat NDOx exactly the same way you
treat VDL but that you don't add them together and

consider them one pollutant,

2.39, the definition of PM, ., that is

alsoc cut of Reg 14. They almost all are.

2.40, VBC, the same thing, but in thig

,1ist the three compounds that I left sut in Reqg 14 are
there.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Why?

MR. PORTER: Because I messed up in
Reg 14.

DR. WALLACE: He didn't forget them here.
MR. PORTER: VYes. I forgot to put
them in Reg 1%.
2.41 and 2.42, particulate matter and
TSP, those are also in Reg 14. The definition of aoffset

ratio, I don't think that was defined in thes federal

J
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regulations, but we felt that 1t had to be defined
somewher=s. So we put it in and the definition of UBEPA.

3.1, the additional language was put in
per USEPA comments. &Also 3.2 (a) and 3.2 (b} on the next
page wers in response to those comments.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What is a portable
FTacility?

MR. PORTER: They wanted the inclusion of
PM,,. precursors as well as PM,.. That is the point of
thelr comment.

MR. FARLEY: I dan't think we defined
portable facility. We would not include it as a
stationary source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Do we have a
defirnition for poriabls faciliity?

MR. FARLEY: I don't know if we have a
definition for portable facility anywhere in any reg, do
we? I am not sure. 1 don't think we do.

COMMISSIDMER NEELY: Well, what is it7?

MR. FARLEY: It means something that can
be readily moved from site to site, but it is =still a

statlionary source. £/ good examples would be a hot mix
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asphalt plant. It is on wheels.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, so is a
barbecue.

MR. FARLEY: That is what we are
referring to here in terms of majcr sources.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I see. We have got
everything else defined. I don't know why we couldn't
define this.

MR. PORTER: I think the EPA hasn't
bothered to defirne it.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: They bave or have

| net?

MR. PORTER: I don't think they have. I
may have missed it, but I don't think they have.

That paragraph, except for the grammar
change at the top -- that paragraph is exactly —-- it has
been in there for about nine years.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I Just wonder
whether we shculd have a definltion of someihing like
that. If there is such an animal, it shaould have a
definition. I mean, irrespective of whether 1t has always

been there, that doesn't make i1t right.
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DR. WALLACE: There should be =
definition somswhere.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I think so. If they
haven't got one, we can make one up, right?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes.

MR. PORTER: Section 3.4, the EFA
recommended that we delete this exemption because thers
was no pravision for exemptions for temporéry sources in
the federal regulations, and they reguired the exemption
for resource recovary facilities be deleted.

MR. FARLEY: Those are changes to the
federal reguiremsnts. I am sureg those exemptions were
origimnally put in based on Tederal rules.

MR, PORTER: Well, what they say in their
comment is, "Although this sxemption is still contaimed in
40CFR Part 351. Appendix 8, EPA could not approve a SIF
regulation which contains this exemption.” So we pulled
i%.

4,1, Page 14, top of the page, B, once
again we put in standard language for enforceable. It did
say Jjust "“which is enforceable," and we changed it to

“federally enforceable and snforceable by the Commission.”
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DR. WALLAEE: But what Larry said earlier
was anything we called federally snforceable can include
the state.

COMMISSICNER NEELY: Why do you need that
enfaorceable by the Commission?

DR. WALLACE:  Is that not a redundancy?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is that =
redundancy?

MR. PORTER: It could be.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I think we aught to
consider leaving that out simply by virtue of the changes
in the enforzement structure being proposed --—

DR. WALLACE: Right, exactly, vyes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Either lIeave it out or
the Commission in its success or whatever, but I think
leave it out.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We had better ask
arry about it. Why Z2did you put it in there, becausa it
has a2lways been in there?

MR. PORTER: No, that wasn't it.

MR. FARLEY: It is probably because 1

looked at that section of_ the rule —-- 1f vou recall, we
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were talking about it, and rather than say federally
enforceable I would rather say —— I like the languags
iegally enforceable better, but the EPA insists on the
words federally snforceable.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: And so vou fesl
that -~ - -

MR. FARLEY: I f=el we ocught to say state
and fTederally enforceable.

DR. WALLACE: That would be consistent
throughout, I suppose.

MR. FARLEY: We can lock 2t that and see.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: ke hawve got a
definition though now in here, right?

MR. PORTER: There is a definition of
federally enforceable.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is in 197

MR, PORTER: It is in 192.

MR. FARLEY: I¥f that takes care of it,
that is fines.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: So you have got your
federally enforceable already defined. So you zan always

switch back.
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MR. PORTER: Paragraph C, that change was

also 1in response to an EPA comment. They said that,

"Although West Virginia is propeosing to add the minimum

offset ratics and & definition of dffsets, which is in

}

Section .26, the regulation itself needs to enclose the

offeet reguirement.”

The comments I am looking at ars in EPA's

April 14 letter.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I am looking for
that. I krnow we have got it.
’ MR. PORTER: It is about =2ight nages
;lamg. It is on Page &, Item Z21.
l COMMISSIONER NEELY: I think it is the
June 2B letter. C

MR. PORTER: In D the statement about

atmospheric simulation model not reguired for ozone

impacts, that is also suggested language by EFAR fTound in

Item 22.
Comment 23 in their letter, we didn't
really see the need to delete Paragraph (b)), but we dicd

add the Section (c) that they recommended. Phased

construction projects, what they thought should replace
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Paragraph (b), we stuck that in afTter Paragraph {(b}.

In the public perticipation reguirements
we added a section later in the regulation, which the
whole section was pulled out of Reg {4, public
participation.

We added on Page 13, &.1 () —— we added
the list of categoriss that must include fugitives from
Regulation 14 wilth the agdditional 21 sources that they had
in their comments.

When we sent them the draft of Reg 19 we
already had added that list minus those 21, and their
comment was that, “"The list of source catesgoriess which
much incluce Tugitive emissions anmd the calculation of
potential smissions must alsc include the following," and
this bottom half of Page 5 are the comments and those 21
souUrces.

They also wanted us to include C76 source
categories not already listed and to expand the catchall
at the end of the list to include anvthing raguired to be
regulated undesr Section 110 of the Clean ARir Act. Well,
2s we didn't know what CTE source categories they were

talking about and apparently they dbidn't have any regs on
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them, we didn't see any way to put them in.

E
|
|
!
|
f MR. FARLEY: That gets to that issue of
|prospective rule making.
r MR. PORTER: And under the catchall we
did put a date, as of Naovember 13, 1970, being regulated
‘under Section 110 .0or 111 of the Clean Alr Acst. That is
the date of the Clean Air Act Amendments.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Where is that

imcluded in here?

MR. PORTER: That is near the bottom of

FPage 1&.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: Oh, yes, "Any other
stationary source.? I thought we couldn't do that.

MR. PORTER: Well, that is as of

November 1353, 1%920. That is a date in the past. Am I

H

right, Larry?
MR. KDPELMAN: Correct. You can adopt by
reference. That is all that dges.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Okay, have we got

everything that they have got on Page 3 of their page of
their paper in our list without having to —-

|
( MR. PDRTER: Yes, everything they
!

75
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specifically list.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Pilus the catchall.

MR. PORTER: They don't do surface
coating and printing cperations.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: How about outer
continental shelf sources? We do have 1t. That is
ridiculous. Why do we have to put that in there?

MR. PUORTER: I have tried to tell them we
didn't have an outer continental shelf.

MR. FARLEY: I think 1f we took all of
that out it wouldn‘t make any difference a2t all. That is
Just a blanket comment they put in everyihing. The anly
reason we kept that in the definitions or the areas we dDid
is because it does somewhat sducate one as to what may ar
may not be considered a secondary source versus primary ——

COMMISSIONER NEELY: ke dor't even know
what they are talking about.

MR. FARLEY: But it is ridiculowus leaving
it in there otherwise.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I think it is a
stupid thing to leave it in there.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Moving right along.
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MR. FPORTER: At the top of Page & they
said we could grant an exemption for rocket engines.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Six?

MR. PDRTER: This is Page & of the

|
[comments.
} COMMISSIONER NEELY: Rocket engines?
|

MR. PORTER: We didn't take them up on

we could.,. Anywhere they said we must do something, wse

tried to do that. OSC sources was one of thoses things

where they sald must.

!

thelr suggestion because they didn't say must. They =said
“ Section 7.1, we =zdopted some of their

|

rsuggested language. In their comment they said that this

section appears to contradict the definition, but they ars
wrong. They confused net emission increases and offsets.
] Where they say that 1t appears te

!

contradict the definition of net emission increase, this

section refers to an offset, not a net emission increase.
In 7.3 on Page 17 of the regulation we

adopted thelr suggested language, although I stuck in the

thing about enforceable by the Commission. So I guess we

can strike that out.
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In 7.5 {g) 1 deleted the language they
suggested I delete. That is on Page 18, for vour
informaticn.

In 8.1, their language, and 8.2 A, that
is alsp their language in their comments. On Page 19
about a third of the way down the page, B, I added NOx to
VOC for ozone areas.

Alsc, abaut halfway down the page,
proposed VOC and/or Nlx sourcesy and {c) the sxemption,
they said that that should be deleted as the state may not
exempt any epplicable sowurce from these source reviews.

That was an exemption for VOD sources.

Their comment 30, they said that the

allowance -— this is at the bottom of Page 1% of the
reqg —— of 1BO davs for shakesdown of the nesw source musi be
deleted.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Shuttimg down.

MR. PORTER: Yes. They said that this
allowance of up to 1BO days for an Exiéting source which
would be shutting down to provide offsets to continue
operation as the new source bDegins operatiomn must be

removed.
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’ That confused me a little bit because

there was almost identical language to that in the current

federal reguiations. Maybe they are going to pull it out

in the draftt, but i1t is s:till in the current federal reg.

|
}Thay said to pull it oui, so0 we pulled it ocut.
l Page 21 we started adding additional

sections that were never addressed in the regulation

Jpreviously, starting with Section l2. These sections were
lifted almnst verbatim from Regulation 14.

MR. FARLEY: s 1t was amended.

r MR. PORTER: As amended, yes, &s the

Jdraft has besn answered. Sction 12; permi? reguirementss
|section 13, public review procedures. There never were
any public review procedures prigr to this in this
regulation. It didn't really even say that you bhad to get
a permit as far as we could teil.

MR. FARLEY: Let me make one comment.,
What we have atitempted to do with Regs 14 amnd 19 is not
only parallel what is now in the Code but alsc make these

regulations contalin all the administrative reguirements of

publie participation procedures so that they can stand on

their own and vou can detach them from Regulation 13,
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because ultimately we may do away with Reg 14 or
substantially change 1t in the context of what we do in
Titles V.

Reg 19 had no written provisions for
getting a permit in 1%t at all ocriginally. It Jjust told
you what the requirements would be to get one. So we had
to attach it to 12. Now we are making it a standard
regulation or attempting to or propose to Zo that.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is there anything in
any of these regs about where the public hearings take
placea?

MR. FARLEY: 1 am not sure wheiher we
have specific lamclage in here.

MR. FPORTER: Yes. Inm 14.2 it just says
at a convenient place as near as practical to the lecation
of the propecsed maljor source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is it. As near
as practical, who savs what is going to be practical, the
Director?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: So if it is in the

eastern panhandle, it should be somewhere in the esastern
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panhandle, not in Charigston?
MR. FARLEY: When we haves had public
meatings what we try to do is find us -— contact the Board

of Education at the clossst school.

MR. PORTER: Section 13, permit
transfers, cancellation and responsibility, that is 13,
16, 17. Those are all verbatim right out of Reg 14,
|

Then we come down to the Bubble Concept.

EFPA's comment was that this section shounld be deleted.

"As mentioned above, the requirements here are not

specific enough to meet the reguirements of the December
}4, 19846 emission trading policy statement regarding

|generic bubble rules. Since new sources are not permitted
to bubble thelr smissions, this s=ection is superfluous and

must be deleted."

Well, we took out the words Bubble

Corncept and put in emission trading proposal, ang we

changsd the last paragraph of what is now Section 18 which

gave specific reguirements on a bubble propocsal. We just

condensed it down to say that it had to me2t all the

reguirements of USEPA's =2mission trading policy statement.

What was Section 13, EPA said that this
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should be deleted, that it had to do with discretionary
decisiorns made by the Director. Their comment was if
there were new source reviews that were being disputed,
the source could appeal the permit conditions, but the
final decision cannot rest solely with the Commission i
the issues relate to federally enforceable permit
conditions.

Thern on Page =26 we added two sections
from Reg 14, conflict with other rules and severability,
and Tinally gn Page 27, the two tables I referred to
previously, we have added a PM,., significance level of 13
tons per year, and in response to EPA’'s comment we changed
the ozeone significance level.

That is one that got me. I wasn't aware
that it bhad changed that way to three different levels,
ong at 40 tons, one at 23 tons determined over a
consecutive five-year pericd, and one zeroc, which is any
amount. That is any amount of VOC. I think it sheuld say
VOC an the right column there.

?n Table 19B we added the significant
concentrations for PMia. That is it.

tarry had somg2 comments on the
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regulation. The only one of his —-- thelr suggested

changes for 45C8R1%? is one page, and it has got

I have no problem with any of those

|
|
|
highlighting on it.
changes except the last line of 13.4. This paragraph was
taken out verbatim from the federal rule, and the change
to “"even if construction or modification of the source" -—-
i z
I see rno point in making that change.

The idea is that if through some changs

inmn emission limitations someons Now Decomes a major

statiomary source, they have 1o start ﬁhe process as if
}they hadn't built the plant vet.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What was the point
of that? - -

MR. FARLEY: That 1s a matter of wording.
Larry reviewad it. He didn't like the federal wording.

MR. KOPELMAN: David Jjust now told me

that the language came right out of the Tads language. I

found it convoluted. I didn't krnow that. Soc I don't have

any problem with withdrawing my proposal for 15.4.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: For 13047

MR. KORPELMAN: Yes.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: You have got that
federally snforceable issue there again.

MR. PORTER: ©Oh, okay, ves. It has got
that enforceable by the Commission in there.

MR. KDPELMAN: Well, I suggested that
because it should be by the — let me go back and ——

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, it ought be
consistent whatever we do.

MR. KOPELMAN: Right. It is for
consistency purposes. David suggested taking out "or by
the Commission." Federafly enforceable includes permits
issued by the Commission, but it doesn't necessarily
include all enforceability.

Soc 1 suggest you leave it in where you
suggested taking it out, and here where you do say, 'or
the State of West Virginis," that should be “or the
Commission," because the penalties action is brought by
the Commissicon. It is instituted by the Commission. OF
course, that will be instituted by the Director, DEP.

DR. WALLAEE: As long as the Commission
is the authority body.

MR. KOPELMAN: Correct. So I would

84
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recommend “or the Commission’ for “or the State of West
Virginia" in that, but as far as the continuing cn —— ang
then the "“such as the restriction on hours of operations,”
I think that should probably be in parentheses because it
is an example.

In terms of the language wherz2 I changed
"even if construction or modification of the zource has
commenced or been completed” to try to make it clearer, [
don't have a problem in withdrawing that recommendation.

MR. FARLEY: I think in terms of what is

summar ized here that I might want to comment on too, is
that one, you already saw that in 1%.1. We are suggesting

A

we clarify —-— this is something Larry railsed, is o
whether we inadveriently did something we didn'i want to

do in relation to fees for these permits, and we suggested

in 19 as well as 14 that we just make it clear that the
base fges still apply.

The other point under what is 13.2,
tarry —— I am not sure why 1t was like that in the old
reg. This was taken out of 14 and changed Reg 14, We

said, “"the Director will cancel or suspend," which Larry

said is not a very good word to use in a reg. Why 1t was
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used originally, I don't know, but he suggested we put the
word shall in.

The only other thing we wanted to do for
clarification was to conform the way EPA —— federal
reguirements as well as clarify something that is right
now a current issue with one major sodrce permit -— is
that if you start & project that has a major source
permit, I think this should be the same fer clarification
within both Reg 14 ang 19, and you have let the project
completely lapse mors. than 18 months. You have done
absolutely nothing.

There should be a way a reg should
provide for cancellation of a permit for the simple reason
that where youw have air guality issues involved, someone
can simply commence construction and let the project go
forever and preclude anmyone =2lse from getting permits
within the area.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: My only concern here is
the use of the word shall. Do you want to make it
mandatoary that you do cne of those two things, or do yvou
want to make that may and give you the option to do those

two things or something else?
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I MR. FARLEY: Well, ths word hag been
Jwell. Hhat we did, even all the way back in 13 -- I am
|
not sure whether the werdg is will or shall. There has
always been a provision in the regs that says if you don't
act upon a permit, you wWill lose the permit, and the idea
behind that was —— I am sure we might want to think about
that 2 little bit and come back to you in the hearing
process, but the idea behind that was because you have air
gquality constraints.

If someone comes forward and gets 2

permit amd then never follows 1t up and you cannot get rid

of the permit, that perscn potentially blocks anyone else

from ge8tting permits.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I don't have any

problem with the principal. I Just said do you want to
make it mandatory that vou do that?

MR. FARLEY: It is mandatory now
depending on how you construe the word will. I think it
is a little softer than shall, but it is mandatory now in

both regulations. So it is a matter of whether we would

strengthen that somewhat or completely make it

t
ldiscretionary.

|
(l
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MR. PORTER: It is only mandatory if the
Pirector requests that written confirmation.

MR. FARLEY: That is true. We have to
ask for propf that commencement has -~ in other waords, we
have to show that commencement has not occurred or fthat
there is not amn ongoing process. BSo I don't know whether
EPA in federal language —-- do you know whether that is a
shall? bDoes it say the Administrator shall?

MR. PORTER: It is a shall, 1 belisve.

MR. FARLEY: So I guess to conform wiih
the federal requirements or ths PSD.

MR. PORTER: And for those first four
changes that Larry suggesied, if you make the change in
Reg 19, since the language is identical in Reg 14, it
should also be made in the appropriate section of 14 o
keep them parallel.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, 19,1 does, I
guess.

MR. PORTER: 0Oh, ves, 19.1, yes, it is on
both shsets, but 13.3, 15.2, 15.3, 15.4, there are
identical sections in Reg 14.

MR. FARLEY: I would agrees. I think 1%
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opught to be th=s =same in both regs.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is there som=body

looking at that precise thing that is going to sit down

and look at all of these? Iz that what scomebody does to

make surg that they are consistent.

MR. FARLEY: That they are cansistent?
‘we try to do that, but obviously we have not done that in
one or two spots there where we have made these last
reviews, I think the principal is still the same.

MR. KOPELMAN: To amnswer that question,
JRandall Suter's main furnction is regulation. He was
t

specifically hired to work om —— Reg 33, is it, to Titie V

{

-— well, 30. My understanding is his functions include
that type of work, consistency, but he wasn't inveolved
with these rules. So we can't blams him. We will take it
on ourselves.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It didm't matter
about his waitching.

MR. FARLEY: Right. We did it.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any gusstions? I have

one. I notice the EPA opts to use & numbering system that

I think does avoid some confusion, like we use 3.01




20

instead of 3.1, and then when yvou get to 3.10 —-— T think
that numbering system is better to start with the 1.01
because in some of these vou get up inte the double
digits.

MR. PDRTER: This is a sequential number
from one to however far 1t goes, and they are separated by
decimal points.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Because the
Secretary of State put some kind of —-—

MR. KOPELMAN: They control that. We
dorn't have control.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: They put the number on
it?

MR. KDOPELMAN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okavy.

MR. SUTER: And we try to do it -— we
have got a copy of thelr rules that says how you are
supposed to do it. We try to set it up that way so they
don't surprise us.

CHAIRMAN THDOMAS: Let me address another
point. On the public hearingé for the granting of a

permit under this Reg !9, the Dire:tor'prEEidez over thes
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hearing. He sets up the hearing and he generally makes
the discretionary decision of whether he will or not grant
it, and then you get over heres on the emissions trading
plans and bring the Commission into that in another

hearing.

Would that mot be the Director's
discretion to deal with that issue also since the Director
in the future will be ~- of course, 1 am looking at the
executive order.

MR. FARLEY: Well, the executive order -——
ves, vou may be right. I think the reason it was left

that way —-

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: All the permitting and
enforcing is going to be in the hands of the Director or
the Chief of Alir Qualiity or whatever title, and the
Cammission will not be involved in that.

MR. KOPELMAN: I will give you the
history of why that is Commission., In the old Reg 19 the

Commission got inwvolwved im_the Bubble Concept because it

was put into a consent order in order to make it both

federally and state enforceable, and the fheory was all

consent orders rested with the Commission.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Do they now under the
new —-—

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Will they under the
new system?

MR. KBPELMAN: My understanding is —-
Dale raised his hand, so maybe he has a —-—

MR. FARLEY: The only thing I was going
to say about this consent order is the reason the
Commission is involved in that as opposed to a parmit is
that when you approve an emissions trade or a bubble, vou
in essence change the regulations for that particular
facility. You are changing their recgs.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Ckav.

MR. KDPELMAN: Now to answer your
guestion will it come back to the Commission, prohably
not. It appears ——

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is another issue.

MR. FARLEY: Because that is in lieu of a
reg.

MR. KDPELLMAN: Bubbles might i1f you are
changing emission limitations.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: If it is rule méking to
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change a rule, then it does come back to the Commission.
MR. KOPELMAN: I think that iz an area
that is going to have to bs worked out because let's face
it, some consent orders do affect the regulations.
MR. FARLEY: Those particularly change
the reg. You change emission limits for a company

differsrit from a reg.

MR. KOPELMAM: But if the reg grants the

autherity to the Director, then it is clesar that it woulg

go to the Director. The Commission can do that in the

|
” MR. FARLEY: That is like a -- yes, vou
lican do it that way, 1f vou want to do it that way.

MR. KOPELMAN: What I think I am saying
is if you —-—-

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is one of those
areas that needs to be clarified under the executive
order. It has got to come from the Secretary and the
Commission to decide what the function of the Commission
will be and thet perhaps is one of those areas.

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes. @és I read the

gxecutlive order, consent orders —— adoption and

?3
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implementation of consent orders will probably be under
the Director anmd will come to the Commission.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is a form of
enforcement.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes, what Jean says is
correct, and what Dale is saying is there are some consent
orders that are tantamournt to altering the regulation.
With fthose consent orders then the question is raised as
to whether they are strict enforcement for rules making,
and if th=y touch on rule making, then it appesars to me
under the order that that is under the jurisdiction of the
Commission.

MR. FARLEY: Yes. That 15 the reasan it
is like that. It is a change in the rule as it
specifically applies to a source, anrnd that is-élso the
reason EPA has to approve it —-= to change it.

CHAIRMAN THDOMAS: That is one of those
gray areas that needs to be nesgotiated with the Secretary.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What is the time
table on this? Have we got anpother 30 days on thess?

MR. KOPELMAMN: I was told that by the

Deputy Attorney Gensral for Environmental Division. He
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sald that their understanding is that they are going o

‘proceed to represent their clients for 30 days in July as
if the order didn't exist.

In ather wards, they are going to go
forward for another 30 days. I look;d through the order
Just now and 1 don't see that place. So mavbe that is

just an understanding betwsen the Attorney General and

Johmn Ranson. I don't Know. I didn't see it in the order.
x -

It is & rumor.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: You mean 1t 1is not

aeffective July 17
MR. KOPELMAN: Mo . it is effective

' Juiy 1. I talked to Bob Pollit:t just a few Says ago. He

F
|
t
zaid his division, Divisiorn of Environment Protection,
which represents all of DNR and all other parts of DEP
except APCC which has -~ that they are going forward as 1f
the executive order has naot changed any of their

representation.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But what is going ta

happen after that? Are they going to have a second look

]at the A&ttornay General's office or it drops from view, or

are they going to transfer over to DEP or what?

|
g
|
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MR. KOPELMAN: I don't know. The Code
says in two places, mayvbe three, that the Commission —-—
and, of course, the Commission now has dual definition of
Director and the Cemmission, what is left of the
Commission —- says the Commission can call upor the
services of the Attorney General for legal services.

Now a5 I read the executive order this
morning, Dale as Chief of the Air Branch would have the
authority of the Director in the Code, but it is the
Commiassion that calls upon the Attorney General. So there
the Director of DEP would call upon the-Attorhey Ceneral
for gervices.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The thrust of my
gquestion was, we have got three regs here ftoday for public
hearing. Do we have 30 more davys to go on these?

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes, but yvour authority
for rule making has rnot been —— -

COMMISSIDNER NEELVY: I understand, but
there are a lot of things that are going to change in two
weeks or less —— 10 davs ~— that these regulations are
working with, and this is what is confusing me, is where

these are going to come out and whether or not we still
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have time to change these after the first of July on these
requlations under this comment periocgd in time and so on.

MR. KOPELMAN: I think the only area of
confusion is the definition of Director.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: You have got “"and

the Commission"” in here where it is a requlatory matter,
for sxample.
MR. KDPELMAN: That is true. Well, that
undear the sxecutive order would go to the Director of DERP.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: Then I don't think

the language should be in here.

MR. KOPELMAN: That is what we are going
J'1‘:0 ask Mr, Gillam.

I
|
l
!
|
h COMMISSIONER NEELY: GSo we have got 30
’more days in whigh to complete this kind of situff and to

lget 1t —-— okay.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: Well, a2 loft mopore will

be known in 320 days than we know right now.

Thank vyou, David. Any more gquestions for

Mr. Porter? Thank vyou.

We will call for comment from

representatives in the audiesnce.
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{lWitrness swornm.?
THEREURPON,
K & REN PR ICE.
being first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined and
testiflied as follows:
DIREET EXAMINATION

MS. PRICE: Boocd morning., I appreciate
the cpportunity to make comments on Regulation 19 this
morning on behalf of the Wesi Virginia Manufactiurers
Assporciation. We have left yvou with written comments;
however, I would like Lo express our major concerns with
the proposed changes.

The definition of actual emisslions has
been revised to allow the Director to presume that source
specific alliowable emissions for a unlt are eguivalent to
actual emissions. There are no gualifications or criteria
under which the Director would choose to use actual
emissions as the measure of allowable emissions.

Use of actual emissions for establishing
permit limitations could placéimaﬁhfacturing ertities in
West Virginia at a competitive disadvantage vis—a—vis

manutacturing #ntlities in other states because permit
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modifications would be reguired each time their product

mix was changed in such a way as to causes sven a nominal
increase in actual emissions.
)
Fermits should be written to anticipate a
reasonable cushiocn between actual and allowable emissions.
The federal Tlean Air Act Amendments do not regquire that

allowable emissions be set at actual smission levels.
{

It is unclear to the WVMA what the

changes in the definitions for major meodification and

|

major stationary source are intended to accomplish since

L they cepend upon the emissions of any regulated pollutant.
p We would suggest & definition for
’reguiated pollutant be included stating that the term
-applies only to pollutants for which the Commission has
promulgated emissions limitations.

Az proposed, the regulateory requirements
that are applicable to statiornary sources of VOC also
apply to major socurces of nitrogen oxides except where a
determination has been made that the net air guality
benefits are greater in the absence of the NOx reductions

from the sources ceoncerned.

The Clesan Alr Act states MNMOx reductions
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are not reguired in those arsas where 1t is determined
that reductions in NOx would not contribute to attainment.
The WWMA therefore suggests the propeosed prowvision be
revised to reflect the federal language.

Further, we are concerned about the
proposed limitation which denies sources credit for
emissinon reductions to those that occur on or after the
design year for the most current attainment demonstration.
Such limitations are not imposed by the Clean Air Act.

As proposed the regulation does not
require the Director fto notify a permit applicant of any
additional informatliocn needed to complete a2 permit
application. It only reguirss the Director to determine
if an application deficiency exists. A permit revisw and
issuance could be delayed for several weeks ar months.

This concludes my remarks and I again
wish to thank vou.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Arny guestions of
Ms. Price?

MR. FARLEY: I don't think. I need to
catch up and read here.

(Witness stands aside.)
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MR. FARLEY: For clarification of the
Commission, I would like to ask Dave what the definitien
of actual emissions, particularly in that regulaticon —--—
Dave, what triggered that?

MR. PORTER: It came from Section 2.23 of
Reg 14&4.

MR. FARLEY: We took the languages that
was already in existence without any change whatsoever andg
put it pover into Reg 19.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Two point what?

MR. PORTER: 2.23.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay, thank you.

MR. FARLEY: The only change is the
word —-— . - -

COMMISSIOGNER NEELY: Mavy.

MR. PORTER: The Director may instead of
the Director shall. That is it. That is the only change
in Section 2.83 of Reg 14. That is the languages we took
and put in Reg 12.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: How much of a
difference is there between actual emissions and allowable

lemissions? Isn't allowable emissions supposed to be a2
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target?

MR. FARLEY: There can be huge
differences. It depends on what your actual emissions
came from,; whether it is —-— they are talking about
sources. Where we say source specific that usually means
a permit or something like that, but when you are talking
about all the rules or maybe fairly lenient permits, that
could be very, very huge differences.

That has been a big issue with one or two
PSC permits that have been around for some number of
vears. We are going to have ts look into that. I won't
try to make any coamment on the ruling under that because
that is a pretty complicated area.

MR. PDRTER: That language exactly
matches also the federal reg.

MR. FARLEY: What is in there now, may is
the word?

MR. PORTER: The reviewing authority may
presume that the source specific allgwable emissions for
the unit are equivalent. That is in the federal reg.

MR. CUMMINGS: In what situation is that?

MR. FARLEY: hWe will look inte that.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: There ought to be some
rationale why that is done.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes.

MR. FARLEY: That whole provision about
using source specific, 1f you look at the FPSD regulations,
they are built on the concept of actusl esmissions changes
ensuing from modification. In other words, what the net
actual emissions change is for determining whether you
have to get a permit and what type.

I am not sure how in carrying that cver
to the N8R for the nonattainment areas whether that should
ne direcily parallel or not. I will have ta laok into
that considering how the regs were constructed in the
past.

One of the things that we have gotten
into on that actual thing where we have talked about using
source specific allpwable emissions in lieu of actueal,
that has usually been something where we are in a permit
review case and you have a facility that has been lssued a
permit, and the only thing that you can use to assume —-—
the only thing you can assume with the actual smissions is

what you have permitted. It has not been constructsed and
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does not have an operating history.  Therefore, vou have
to vefer back to the permit.

That is one issues. That is a little bit
complicated, and we have had issues with EPA about using
actual emissions —-—- literal actwal emissions for netting
purposes or for permit determination purposes in lieu of
using source specific allowable.

So there has been a couple of
controversies that we have incurred in that provision.
That has been in tases where & company had literally —— in
relation to Commissiomer Neely's gquestion —— much, much
lower actual esmissions originally permitted becauvuse they
simply never got up to their production.

Sc that is something that is a little bit
complicated, and we will look into that when we come
back —-

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The questien here,
though is that the manufacturers in West Virginia would be
unable to respond to ¢hanging market conditions on a
timely basis 1f they changed their product mix without
getting a change. It sounds to me like it is pretty

tight, and if they are going to b2 able to change their
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product, is no trade-off or anything possible?
MR. FARLEY: I think you are getting
at —-—- unless I am misrsading; I will have to read this a

little better. I think what they are getting at is if yeou
always rely literally on actual emissions instead of going
back and saying well, ves, issue a permit that allowed up
to so much ~— you know, S50 many tons per ygar or whatever,
for determination of permitting reguirements, then they
have a considerably more difficult time sperating in what
is ——

This gets into sort of the operation
Flexibility issus.that might be inherent in the Title V
permits, is that arnce vou have gones through & source
specific type review and allowed an X amount of pollution
of a class of compounds like E or C or whatever, then they
should be able to operate within cur-granted emission
level as opposed to being held to a historic say two—-year
period of emissions.

So without further comment on that —— 1
krnow that has been kind of a mess when vou look at what
EFPA 15 doing spegifically to wtilities inm looking at

inmetting calculations and Wwithout -— I tThink we need to
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look into that a little bit further, the whole issue as io
where EPA stands in its rule making versus what we should
do.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Do you want to respond
te any of these other comments about the definitionm of
regulated pollution?

MR. FARLEY: That is still just the same
issue as to whether we sught t6 include -- or mavhe we
inadvertently included because this is a nochnattainment
rule., Those aren't really like hazardous air polliutants
at all —— whether those ought to be included under -- is
that what that issus is about, regulated pollutanis?

MR. CUMMINGS: We just want to have the
clarification that is in Reg 14 that indicates whiech
substances are regulated pollutants.

MR. FARLEY: Well, within Regulation
19 —— ang we may have inadvertently carried somzthing
over; we will look intoc that —--— the only pollutants that
should be even considered under 12 are criteria air

pollutants because that is the only thing the reg reailly

deals with.

So if w& have inadvertentliy carried
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anything over other than sirictly criteria pollutants, we
will probably engd up deleting that., We will look at that.
Fourteen is different than ninrneteen. It is only for
nonattainment —— only nonattainment permitting procedures.

MR, KOPELMAN: And VOCs.

MR. FARLEY: That is used
interchangeably.

I am not sure toso many of the issues
raised here could be diealt with readily without looking

into them. The issu=, for example, =about the completeness

determination, maybe we Jjust meed to print the language

there, but completeness determination means to us wWithin
30 days we issue a letter saying what is grossty
deficient.

We may not get all the detalls in there
abou: what is incorrect, because sometimes that camnot be
dorne in 30 days, but it means if there are whole sections
in an application missing or whatever, thcose things are
flagged within 30 davs.

Ideaslly if it is an application
manageable to do that, that is someithing we can give a

very detailed list of 211 the things that are missing or
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incorrect or whatever. ~That is what our usual goal is in
cur completeness determinaticn. Whether we actually list
every little detail -- -

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: You give all the
information that they are concerned with here, but it is
not a valid permit application if any additioral
information is needed to complete the permit?

MR. FARLEY: Right. I think within the
context of the 30-day revigw what you are really talking
about is giving the most detailed review you zan, but the
real point of that within the federal constraint was if
you have to have a backed analysis, like the PSD, a backed
analysis and air guality armalysis and all the other major
components to that, yeou would leook guickly to make sure
they are all there, and to the extent gossiblie vou would
review each compenent part of it for deficiencies.

But many, many times within 20 days if
you have a very, very lengthy detailed application you
can't review every rule, not in detail,

So that would be something that would

probably come affer the first pass in looking for major

provisions.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Ckay. Any other

guestions on Reg 197 Any other comments?

If not, that concludes our hearing on

Regulaticen 19 modificeticons, and we will take a

five—-minute break.

(WHEREURPON, a recess was

taken, after which the folleowing

proceedings were had.?

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: Let's reconvene our

hegaring of the Alr Pollutiorn Control Commission. ke will

procesed now to the hearing on proposed Regulation 2%, the

regulation requiring submission of emission statements for

volatile organic compound emissions and cxides of nitrogen

emissions.

Mr. Farley, do you want to ——

MR. FARLEY: This is one of a laundry

list of prescribed things under the 19%0C Clean &ir Act

Amengdments we would bhave to do for our ozone nonattainment

areas —— we Will talk about that later —-— assuming those

all remain nonattainment areas.

To explain the rule and then some

revisions or suggested larnguage changes that Larry




Kopelman made o or provided to us on the last draft of
it, I will turn that over to John Benedict.

MR. BENEDICT: My rname is John Benedict.
I am Chief of the Air Programs Section within the agency.

It is a new regulation. It requires for
ozone nonattainment areas that stationary sources emitting
volatile organic comhcunds of nitrogen oxide to report on
an annual basis to the Commission their actual 2missions
Tor a given vear. oot T

1t is required under Section 1B2(a2){3){b)
of thes Cliean Air Act Amendmentis. The actual —— the
regulation is due November 15, 1992, Obviocusly we will
not meet that date. Some of the basic regquirements of
this proposed regulation is the annual reporting of
emissions of V0OCs and nitrbgen oxides for stationary
Socurces. )

At this point stationary source is
defined as any stationary source emitting 10 times greater
VOC por a hundred times greater NOx in ozone nonattainment
areas. It reguires sgources —— or at least the EPA weowld
like to have scources submit this information —— the basic

emissions information -~ to the agency by April 135 esach
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year. The reason being is that the agency is to provide
this Iinformation in the AIRS computer Tormat o EPA by
July 1 =ach year. So we have to have some lead time in
order to compile the infeormation and get it into the AIRS
data base.

The Clean Alir Act requires 1993 be the
first yvear reporting, three vyvears after the enactment of
the Clean Air Act.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Are we talking about
calendar or fiscal years?

MR. BENEDICT: Calendar. Primarily it
requires reporting actual emissiogn estimates for =
calendar year -— for the given calendar vear and 2 typical
summer day. When youw hear the term "“"typical summer day,"
that generally refers to days during June, July and August
where West Virginia has most of their ozone exceedences.

This emissions reporting reguirement
basically goeés hand in hand with the planmning activities
we are to de for ozone in that this agercy is reguired to
track smissicns to determine the progress of how we are
going to mest the necessary reduction specified by the

Clean 4ir Act. It has to be certified by a company




official that the emissions are true. Those are the basic
yequirements.

One thing we have got built intoc the
regulation -~ it is mentioned several times, and I believe
that is on Page &, starting on Page &, the smission
statement reguirements —-— you will see dotted throughout
the reguirements that we are basically asking the
companies to provide certain fTundamental information in a
coded formet.

This hopetully will allow this agency to
have & guick turn around to provide this infermation in
the reguired AIRS computer data base reguired by EFA.

So we snvision that during this initial
ozaone inventory work that we are doing this wvear with the
help of a contractor that we will bhe provided with a
computerized data base that we are able to give the
individual stationary scurces which would snable them to
more easily compile their emissions inventory and update
that on an amnual basis.

That is one of the reasons we are
specifying thaet certain data elements are io i1nclude codes

that we will provide the stationary sources.




The copy 1 belisve you are working off is

a copy based on comments Larry gave us vesterday, and

primarily the correcticons to the rule preopeosed is just for

a matter of glarity. Case in point, on Page —— for

instance Page 3, appilicability, generally the old

regulation we filed with the Secretary of State's office

did not really have that section.

We relied mostly on the scope fer the

first paragraph of the regulation, anc Larry Telt that

that should be repeated and we have come to agra2 witgh

theat.

Soc theres are ng supbpstantive changes Io

the regulation. It is just for a matter of clarification.

That is 2ll I have.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any guestions of John?

Roughly how many facilitlies —-- do vou

have any idea —-- will fall under this requirement?

MR. BENEDICT: No. We don't, becauss we

have historically never done extensive ozone planning. e

are noping the 1990 base year inveniory will pick up a lot

of sources that we never considered previously in our

report, but we primarily cencentrated on Step 11, the
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surface coaters, the paint shops and these types of
activities that could be significant.

We don't really have a good count of what
we would zlassify as a major stationary source. I will
say this, my office is full of questionnaires that our MRI
supplied us with mailimg labels. There is 19 boxes with
1,300 gquesticnnaires, and that is basically statewide, but
a good portion of that is in concemnirated areas.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: How did vou get that
list?

MR. BENEDICT: From pur certificate to
cperate 1s our initial list, plus we had MRI, our
coniractor, to look through the manufacturing directory
and compare SIC codes tc employment levels, for instance,
and to acquire additional data bases for the mail out.

COMMIZSSIONER NEELY: We dan't get any Jjovy
from the Secretary of State's office, I take it.

MR. BENEDICT: We never sven contact that
and Trom the discussions we have had with Larry, they
won't really tell vou what facilities are shut down. it
is not a very current list. .  You are likely to gt whosver

filed with the Secretary of State From the early 1900s.
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Persomally, 1,300 forms are enough o
mail out. I don't want to tackle any more.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Is it charngesed from
regulation tc rule, the nomenclature that the EPA is
Hsing? Is that what we —-

MR. BENEDICT: We have used them
interchangeably. I always kind of thought maybe we ought
to just use one or the other, but beging the legislative
rule making calls them rules, 1 guess we should be more
consistent with them.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Should this not be
titled nornattainment areas since that is the areas whilch
are involved?

MR. FARLEY: We could do that. It is not
something we put on the label originally.

COMMISSICNER NEELY: It is there under -
sScope.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes, but in the title
of 1t shouldn't it more specificelly state who it applies
to?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: VYou want that

senternce to go up in the titgis?




CHRIRMAN THOMAS: No, just finish the
title to say for nonattainment areas.

MR. BENEDICT: I £an 22 on2 potential
conTlict in that if EPA arbitrarily designates an area as
nonattainment, then that may make this regulation
applicable --

CHAIRMAN THOMAZ: Well, but it is
gualified by the use of counties down below, nonattainment
right in these counties.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: VYou would have to
put another definition then, what is rnonattainmment under
two point whatever.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, that is not
critical. It better describes what ——

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, it says its
scope. At least it is stated in the regulation, which is
actually better because 1%t describes precisely what ——

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: And that is what we
want.

COMMIESIONER NEELY: VYes. We just have
toc redefime it.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Ary other guestions of
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John? Thank vyou, Johnj; good explanation.

Any other persons?
(Witness sworn.?
THEREURPDON,
K AREN PR ICE
being first duly sworr to tell the truth, was examined and
testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

M5. PRICE: Thank vyou. I appreciate the
opportunity to comment for a third time this morning on
Regulation 29 on behalf of the West Virginia Manufaciurers
Association.

T wounld like to talk to you this marning
apout our major concerns with the proposed regulation, and
we have leff written comments that go into greater detatl.

Without definiticons of the terms

t

"upsets," '"downtime,’ and "emission estimatiocn method," it
will be extremely difficult for any source to compute
emission estimates as reguired in Section 2.1.

It is unclear =5 to the relsvance of the

term solid waste as it is wused in defining the term

arnnmual fuel process rate" in Section 2.3.




There does not appear o be a technical
justification for the 10 percent reduction in efficiency
when the design efficiency is used rather than the actual
control sfficiency of a pollution control device.

Other technically justifiable reductions
should be allowed to be used instead of a fixed
percentage. SARA Title IIl reporting reguirement for
specific compounds already allow different conirol
efficiency adjustments factors, and we would suggest that
the proposed regulation be made consistent with them.

We suggest that ozone season De more
accurately defined. The word plant as used in defining
the fterm point in Section 2.21 should be replaced with the
word Tacilitw.

There is no indication in the propossd
regulation of the mechanism for how the Commission will
exempt additiocnal photochemicaelly nornreactive organic
compounds as listed by the EPA.

The Association is particularly concerned
with the proposed reguirements to submit point-by-point
operating data which includes percentage annual throughput

for a2 tvpical ozone day. Such information is likely to be




confidential and not necessary for the protection of the
public interests.

Submission of point-by—point operating
data, rather than aggregate facility emissions data, is
naot reguired by the Llean Alr Act. We recommend that this
proposed reguirement be deleted.

Section 4.1.f.2 reguires submission of
process rate data for the peak ozone season dally process
rate. The Association again objects to submitting
cperating data, rather than emission data, as requiréd by
the federal Clean Alr Act and reguests this section be
deleted.

For consistency with SARA Title 111
requirements the Association recommends that certain
records be retained for thre=s rather than five vears.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to
make cocmments on Regulation 29 con behalf of the
Manufacturers Asscciation.

EHAIRMAN THDOMAS: Any Questions of
Ms. Price?

MR. FARLEY: Just cne, Karen. In

relation to your comments about the content of the
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gmission statement, I would assume John may speak to that.
One of the resasons we asked for that point-by-point data
was, 1 guess, for one thing Jjust to make sense of the
data, but yvou probably are aware that the states have been
obligated forever and we haven't been doing it —-—- I don't
know if any other states do it or mnot -— to submit an
annual emission inventory of major scurces each year.

I think one of the things thet was
probably the intent here was to acquire enougbh data to
update those data files to AIRS specification. Otherwise,
we are going to have to ask people toc do the same foarm
twice. So that is a point I think maybe ought toc be made
in relation to those  last comments.

MR. CUMMINGS: If it is reguired —— if
there is any way to get arocund doing that point-by-point
every year though —-

MR. FARLEY: There has been a reqguirement
in the state and federal regulations forever that every
state —— we have never done it. We have done two and a
half inventories in 20 years to my knowledge statewide ——
every state's annual emissions update of its maljor

sSodroest 7
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Obviously, I think sverybody would rather
prefer that once we have established what those minimal
data eslements are we ask for people to submit it once. It
would be combined.

That is the only thing. I don't know
whether that is the rationale or not, John. You can make
a comment on that.

MR. BENEDICT: Point-by~point?

MR. FARLEY: VYes.

MR. BENEDICT: First of all, they would
have to do a point-by-point analysis to compile szmission
estimates anyway in my opinion, amd EPA is very serigus
about tracking the pollutants, precursors to ozone
formation. When we do cur modeling analysis it is very
important to compile heourly emissicns. " For that reason
they would have to go on a point-by—-point basis.

I think they are suggesting to do a broad
reporting much similar to like SARA 3132, and that preogram
was never designed to the level of detail required for
ozone planning. 5o I really don't think that is
unreasonable to regulire them %o file certain points of

specific infaormation.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yeou think it needs to
be done annually?

MR. BENEDICT: Yes, and again I envision
that once this system is computerized they can merely go
in on a point-by-peint basis and jusit change the annual
processing rate for that particular year and some
estimation of & typical summer gday. That doesn't
necessarily have to be in a single day, Jjust an average of
what you think a three-month operating rate would be.

So I think it is very important —— and a
minimum includes throughputs also te verify emission
estimates.

Some of the other things —-=--I did rnot
look at the comments. I don't know all the specifics.

On2 thing about the arbitrary 10 percent reduction, if vou
do not know your actual contral sguipment efficiency, 1
don't think that is unreasonable.

One thing EPA found when they did a
survey of a2 lot of the states that already submitted ozene
plans was that fTacilities would typically indicate that
their control eguipment was operating at design efficiency

wheresas when EPA did auvdits of these facilities —-—
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compliance audiis —-- they found in actuality in most

situations the piece of control equipment was only
operating at 80 percent its maximum efficiency.

Sc I think giving 10 percent is actually
giving industry an additional 10 percent. Generally, they
wourlid have information ta reflect the actual efficiency of
that piece of control equipment, s2ither charts or whatever
information, to indlcate that that piece of saquipment was
operating almost continucusly while in the process of
cperating.

So I think that is fair and reascnable.
However, we will lcok at their comments in detail and make
suggestions.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any questions of him?

EOMMISSIONER NEELY: Obwvigously, 1 don't
know anything about this, but why would information like
this operating data be confidential? I mean, can your
competitors know what you are making by the color of your
smoke or something?

MR. CUMMINGS: By what gsoes in the
process, yes, that can be calculated.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Why do you care if
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yvou are making this compound or that compound or something
else?

ME&. PRICE: VYou care because if vour
competitor can know what you are making, he can maybe cut
into your market.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Isn't it a matter of
public record what you are making in a plant?

MS5. PRICE: What vyou ares making, your
produet maybe but not —-

COMMISEIONER NEELY: The componants of
ie7?

MS. PRICE: —-- what goes into itf.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: 0Oh, I see.

MR. CUMMINGS: That information is in the
permit application, but 1t is protected confidential
information.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, can't this be
protected a little bit by —— does this get published?
Wowuld this be published?

MR. FARLEY: 1t would gererally be
available except where data items -~ there are certain

data ifems in an iInventory, computer data bases, AIRS and




other things, that can supposedly be blocked. They can be

held confidential and blocked.
We don't put confidential data in
computer files typically anyway because we don't frust the

access, but one of the things that I thimnk just about all

companies claim —— at least chemical manufacturers claim
confidential across the board —-- is their yearly
preoduction —— throughputs production rates, which that is

just about in all inventory systems. Even though simple,
that would be asked for.

MR. STEWART: And I _am not sure that
really your plant throughput necessarily affects what vour
2missions are.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: lWould you identify
yvourself pleass for the record?

MR. STEWART: I am Walt Stswart for
DuPont Company. I don't think necessarily throughput
through a plant necessarily affects emissions. It depends
cn the control devices you have on it.

MR. FARLEY: I can tell you Jjust
simplistically that when EPA compiles emission factors

there is uszswally the assumption that the more stuff you
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put through, the more emissions you have. That is not
always true, as he salid, but usually irn putting together
emission factors it is done. People attempt to do 1t on
the amcunts of emissions per unit of throughput.

So the only thing that data really does
unless you are asking for calculations, which sometimes we
would, is to give you a frame of reference where you might
be cemparing like similtar units, how much is emitted from
one unit per unit production compared to ancther just o
see what the comparison is.

I am not sure how many units we have that
ars that alike.

MR. STEWART: Arnother area that the
Commission ne2sds to be sensitive to is the cost of doing
this.: For our facility —— now under the old air emissions
inventories, it took us twc man years of work toc put
together the information thet went into those inventories.
So it is not without cost to the companiss that are doing
this.

There was a lot of information, and

basically what I am hesaring is you want the same type of

deteiled information.




MR. FARLEY: The only comment I would

like to get back on is to reiterate that same point that
the state is alresdy supposed to be doing that -- I mezan,
compiling even more information than is identified here
for just annual inventory updates and, of course, this is
now mandeted by the Act as far as whatever the emission
statement has to be annually. 8So ideally those would
confoerm to esach other.

EOMMISSIONER NEELY: So this would be
reguired by all of the states neo matiter —— you are from
DuPont, for example, so vour planits no matter where they
were in the country would be doing the same thing.

MR. STEWART: We would hope so.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: If they are a
nonattainment area.

ECMMISSIONER NEELY: That is what I am
talking about.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: “Any other comments,
questions?

EOMMISSIONER NEELY: A1l of these things
will be taken into consideration during the --

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: A< rnormal Tormat we
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would get a response to each of the maljor issues in the

hearings.

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: is there any reason

for us to keep these? Should we keep these?

MR. FARLEY: You might want to --

COMMISSICNER NEELY: Just hang onto them.

MR. FARLEY: We will ftry to summarize
what the comments were, but ycu might want to kezp them
for wyour own referencse ——
COMMISSIDONER NEELY: DBkay. I will do

that.

MR. FARLEY: —= as to whether we

summarize them right.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: If there are no further
comments, we will adjourn the hearing of the Wkest Virginia
Air Pollution Control Commission.

(WHEREYPON, at 12:13 p.m., the

hearing was concluded.)
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